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Motion for Dismissal
As of January 30, 2012 WikiLeaks  website reports that the organization has undergone 423 days of banking blockade - no process; Julian Assange has been subjected to 420 days detainment no charge.  Bradley Manning had been subjected to 617 days incarceration in a U.S. military prison - no brief.  I was first asked to take the case of Julian Assange in December 2010 around the time Interpol issued a warrant for his arrest and released him on bail a week later.  I declined to take the case at the time because he was not actually in prison and I felt my actions were more likely to jeopardize his life than help his case.  In 2011 An Open Letter from the Members of the European Parliament expressed concern for the human rights of Bradley Manning.  U.S. Congress responded by abolishing the death penalty in espionage and censorship statute that now provides victim compensation at 18USC(I)(37)§793(h)(4) and 18USC(I)(37)§794(d)(4).  When I was reminded of Bradley Manning’s unlawful detention in November 2011 by the courageous work of Deb Van Poolen who sponsored a candlelight vigil with a coalition of advocacy organizations before going to Washington D.C. on hunger strike for Bradley Manning, in the New Year, I resolved to cover Wikileaks, as one of two cases for “Jail January” 2012.  The Supreme Court of Sweden quickly moved for a February 2012 ruling on Julian Assange.  Charges against Bradley Manning must be dismissed under Rule 907 of the Manual for Courts Martial.  Mercy, No further action need be taken to investigate or prosecute the European arrest warrant of Julian Assange under Chapter 11 Article 13(2) of the Constitution of Sweden.   N.A.T.O. may pay victim compensation for the Collateral Murder Video released 5 April 2010.  
Wikileaks sent a team of journalists to Iraq to interview the victims and observers of the helicopter attack. The team obtained copies of hospital records, death certificates, eye witness statements and other corroborating evidence supporting survivor benefits.  The media spectacle so close to Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq where Manning was stationed, seems to have triggered the criminal defenses of a serious war crime and Manning was arrested and placed in pretrial detention on espionage, embezzlement and computer fraud charges began on 20 May 2010 in Kuwait.  Julian Assange went forward with the publication of the Afghan and Iraq War logs and U.S. Diplomatic cables – the largest leak in U.S. military and diplomatic history.  Then on August 20, 2010 two Swedish women filed rape charges against Julian Assange for not using a condom, but a prosecutor reduced the charge, the next day.  The decision was again changed when a senior state prosecutor, Marianne Ny, who specializes in sexual crimes, overruled subordinates in Stockholm and restored original allegations, saying rape was the appropriate charge for the evidence on file.  By overcharging Julian Assange Mariane Ny and Claes Borgman, lawyer for the two Swedish women became for conspiring to kidnap, illegally restrain and take as hostage Wikileaks founder Julian Assange to launder the proceeds of the organized armed robbery to not compensate for the murder, and grievous bodily injury caused by the illicit trafficking in weapons, munitions and explosives by N.A.T.O. operations in non-member countries under Article 2 of the Framework decision 2002/584/JHA and Rule 16 of the Guidelines on the Role of Prosecutors. 8th U.N. Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders. Havana, Cuba, 27 August to 7 September 1990
Assange was asked to appear for questioning again in the week of 11 October but left Sweden and headed for London.  Shortly thereafter his application for Swedish residency permit was denied and he refused to return to Stockholm.  In his native Australia authorities also signaled their intent to arrest him.  On December 1, 2010 Interpol issued a Red Notice international warrant for Julian’s arrest.  On December 7, 2010 Assange turned himself in to police in London.  On December 14, 2010 Assange was released on bail.  He has subsequently been on house arrest at Ellingham Hall. In the seven years since implementation of the European arrest framework decision 54,689 warrants have been issued and 11,630 executed.  Like 78.7 percent of European arrest warrant cases, grounds for non-execution of the European arrest warrant were found by Britain under Articles 3 and 4 of the framework decision 2002/584/JHA.  Although Julian Assange may have offended the ladies in the immediate aftermath of the arrest of Bradley Manning, as of January 2011 Assange paid the Bradley Manning Support Network $15,000, and should continue to pay his aggrieved source as a matter of journalistic ethics.   
Pretrial, Bradley was held in solitary confinement for the first 10 months of his incarceration. During this time he was denied meaningful exercise, social interaction, sunlight, and has occasionally been kept completely naked. These conditions were unique to Bradley and are illegal even under US military law as they amount to extreme pre-trial punishment.  On 18 January 2011 Bradley Manning was put on suicide watch against protest of defense counsel.  Pvt. Manning was ordered to surrender his clothes and videotaped doing so.  The next day the defense filed a motion indicating that this videotape served as evidence of his unlawful pretrial punishment.  While at the Quantico Confinement Facility in Virginia, Manning’s lawyer David E. Coombs, wrote that Manning was confined 23 hours a day in his cell, 6 feet by 12 feet , where he eats all his meals.  Manning was prohibited from doing all forms of exercise, including push-ups and sit-ups, in the cell, having conversations with guards or other inmates and was allowed to receive visitors for only three hours on weekends and holidays.  They have never attempted to harm him.  To make sure Manning didn’t hurt himself the guards checked on him every five minutes, asking him if he was O.K. and requiring him to answer.  According to his lawyer they woke him up to ask him if he is okay
.  

Over 300 top legal scholars declared Bradley’s conditions of detention a violation of the Eighth Amendment’s prohibition against cruel and unusual punishment and the Fifth Amendment’s guarantee against punishment without trial. Bradley’s treatment has sparked a probe by the United Nations chief torture investigator Juan Mendez. According to Mr. Mendez, he has been, “frustrated by the prevarication of the US government with regard to my attempts to visit Mr. Manning.” After also being rejected an official visit, Congressman Dennis Kucinich noted, “What is going on…with respect to Pfc. Manning’s treatment is more consistent with Kafka then the US Constitution.” In March 2011, chief US State Department spokesperson PJ Crowley called Bradley’s treatment at the Quantico, Virginia Marine Corps brig “ridiculous and counterproductive and stupid.” He was forced to resign within hours.  In one week in April 2011, over a half million people signed a petition calling on President Obama to end the isolation and torture of Bradley Manning, as those condition serve as “a chilling deterrent to other potential whistleblowers committed to public integrity.”  On April 21, 2011, Bradley was moved from Quantico to Fort Leavenworth, KS, where his conditions greatly improved.  
Investigating officer Lt. Col Paul Almanza assigned to the Article 32 Hearing for Pfc. Bradley E. Manning forwarded his recommendation to Col. Carl R. Coffman, the Special Court Martial Convening Authority, on Jan. 12, 2012.  Maj. Gen. Linnington is expected to make a final recommendation on these charges, with the court martial anticipated to resume in three to five months. Civilian defense attorney David Coombs believes Manning has been overcharged in order to “strong-arm a plea.”  He noted that before the “aiding the enemy” charge, the prison sentence for the rest of Manning’s charges, if convicted, added up to 150 years in prison. But, the prosecution was not satisfied with that, and so they also charged him with “aiding the enemy,” which carries a death sentence, or life in prison without parole. Whereas the accused may be found guilty of a lesser included offense under UCMJ Art  79 10USC(A)(II)(47)(X)§879 and the prosecution has failed to heed the civilian counsel David Coombs, the prosecution has not only lost their entire case but must likewise be charged the maximum for their wrongful interference with an adverse administrative proceeding MCM Rule 96a, misprision of serious offense Rule 95 and obstruction of justice Rule 96 for a total number of years the prosecution is facing to 75 as well as four possible death sentences for the un-amended civil rights statute pertaining to the international conspiracy against rights under 18USC(I)(13)§241, deprivation of rights under color of law under 18USC(I)(13)§242, UCMJ Art. 104 Aiding the enemy 10USC(A)(II) (47)(X)§904 and UCMJ Art. 81 conspiracy 10USC(A)(II)(47)(X)§881 if death results compared to 150 years and one possible death penalty for Bradley Manning.  Why fight the mutual benefits of Scarborough v. Anthony J. Principi, Secretary of Veteran’s Affairs No. 02-1657 (2004) and Shinseki v. Sanders  No. 07–1209 April 21, 2009?  To avoid the impeachment of sentence under Rule 1009 the military judge should declare a mistrial under Rule 915 or dismiss all criminal charges under Rule 907 so that Manning will be eligible for a VA disability.  Maj. Gen. Linnington is expected to make a final recommendation on these charges in three to five months.  
Rule 916(h) of the Manual for Courts-Martial Defenses, provides, it is a defense to any offense except killing an innocent person that the accused’s participation in the offense was caused by a reasonable apprehension that the accused or another innocent person would be immediately killed or would immediately suffer serious bodily injury if the accused did not commit the act.  Wherefore, until Bradley Manning is released it is manifestly necessary in the interest of justice to declare a Mistrial under MCM Rule 915 because of circumstances arising during the proceedings which cast substantial doubt upon the fairness of the proceedings. A declaration of a mistrial shall have the effect of permanently withdrawing the affected charges and specifications from the court-martial whereas the mistrial was declared after jeopardy attached and before findings the declaration was: (A) An abuse of discretion and without the consent of the defense; or (B) The direct result of intentional prosecutorial misconduct designed to necessitate a mistrial. The power to grant a mistrial should be used with great caution, under urgent circumstances, and for plain and obvious reasons.  As examples, a mistrial may be appropriate when inadmissible matters so prejudicial that a curative instruction would be inadequate are brought to the attention of the members or when members engage in prejudicial misconduct.  In Rasul v. Bush No. 03-334 (2004) the Supreme Court held that detainees have a right to sue in the District Court to challenge the legality of their detention, and civilian lawyers were successful in releasing more than 200 Guantanamo detainees.  It is therefore highly advised that Bradley Manning supporters and Civilian Defense Counsel David Coombs file this application for a writ of habeas corpus with a U.S. District Court under 28USC(VI)(153)§2242 and §2243. 
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I. Bradley Manning 
Born on 17 December 1987, Bradley Manning spent the first 13 years of his life in Crescent Oklahoma.  He lived outside town in a two storey house with his American father Brian, his Welsh mother, Susan, and his elder sister, Casey.  His parents had met when Brian was serving in the U.S. navy and stationed in Cawdor Barracks in south-west Wales.  At the age of 13 Bradley confided that he was gay.  In 2001 just as Manning was beginning to come to grips with his sexuality, his father returned home one day and announced he was leaving his mother and family home.  Within months Manning’s life transplanted 4,000 miles to Haverfordwest in south-west Wales, where his mother decided to go after the bitter breakup. Bradley played saxophone in the high school band and participated in the school quiz team with much older children.  He was smart and opinionated and never got into trouble.  He came to express a profound dislike of U.S. foreign policy.  After graduation at the age of 17 Bradley was sent back to Oklahoma.  Bradley was one of the few people in the community actively opposed to religion.  He took a job at Zoto, a photo sharing software company and after four months he was fired.  After discovering Bradley was homosexual his father threw him out of the house (Mitchell ’11).  

From his father, who spent five years in the Navy working on computer systems, Bradley inherited a fascination for the latest technology, and a fervent patriotism and belief in service that would stay with him despite the harrowing treatment he was to experience at the hands of the military police (Leigh ’11).  His father denies kicking him out because he was gay and said his son had never wanted to join the military and only signed up because he pushed Bradley to do so, “I didn’t make him” Manning told Frontline, “I twisted his arm and urged him as much as a father can possibly urge somebody...because he needed structure in his life.  He was aimless” (Mitchell ’11).   After a few months of being homeless and jobless he enlisted in October 2007 and was put through specialist training for military intelligence work at Fort Huachuca in Arizona (Leigh ’11).  While at Fort Huachuca in Arizona for training Manning was reprimanded for posting messages to his friends on YouTube that revealed sensitive information.  Still he gained the status of intelligence officer, with a security clearance (Mitchell ’11).  According to the Pentagon about 500,000 people have clearance to use the database from which the secret cables were pilfered.  Documents shared with such legions of “cleared” officials including low level army clerks “are not secret.  Governments must decide that rubber stamping millions of paper does not a security system make (Keller et al ’11). 

II. [image: image1.png]



Pfc. Bradley Manning is charged with leaking classified documents to Wikileaks (Keller et al ’11). 

Upon graduation in August 2008 he was posted at Fort Drum in upstate New York, awaiting dispatch to Iraq (Leigh ’11). Manning spent the holidays at the end of 2008 in the Washington D.C. area and announced he had a new boyfriend, Tyler Watkins, who was studying neuroscience and psychology at Brandeis, near Boston.  Manning was reported saying that he joined the Army with the aim of taking advantage of the GI bill later.  He wanted to get a master’s in physics and a bachelors in political science. In September 2009 his relationship status shifted to single.  An Army probe would later suggest that turmoil in Manning’s personal life, which caused some disciplinary problems at Fort Drum, including shouting at officers and throwing chairs, should have warned superiors not to deploy him to Iraq, especially for a job that would feature accessing classified documents through the Pentagon computer system.  Spc. Manning arrived in Iraq in late October 2009 with the 2d Brigade Combat Team of the 10th Mountain Division (Mitchell ’11).  

Manning was presented with two dedicated military laptops, each with privileged access to US state secrets.  The first laptop was connected to the Secret Internet Protocol Router Network (SIPR-Net), used by the department of defense and the state department to securely share information.  The second gave him entry to the Joint Worldwide Intelligence Communication System (JWICS) which acts as a global funnel for top-secret dispatches.  That such a low-level serviceman could have apparently unrestricted access to this vast source of confidential material, without supervision or safeguards, should surely have raised eyebrows.  Manning would spend hours lip synching to Lady Gaga, pouring over top-secret document.  The more he read the more alarmed and disturbed he became, shocked by what he saw as the official duplicity and corruption of his own country.  There were videos of that showed the aerial killing from a helicopter gunship of unarmed civilians in Iraq, there were chronicle of civilian deaths and “friendly fire” disasters in Afghanistan (Leigh ’11).  

After a few months Manning had grown scathing about the culture of the base that “Fed opportunities…weak servers, weak logging, weak physical security, weak counter-intelligence, inattentive signal analysis…a perfect storm”.  He approached the National Security Agency officer in charge of protecting information systems and asked him if he could find any suspicious uploads from local networks.  The officer shrugged and said, “it’s not a priority” (Leigh ’11).  By late November 2009 Manning was profoundly troubled by things he had seen in Iraq and may have already contacted the whistleblower organization Wikileaks.  In December 2009 a master sergeant who supervised Manning was so concerned about the private’s mental health that he disabled Manning’s weapon.  Near the end of January 2010 Manning returned to the U.S. on leave and made his way to Cambridge to visit Watkins and other friends.  Watkins later told reported that Bradley had been worried about “what to do about certain classified information he felt the world deserved to see?”  Less than four months later Bradley Manning would be under arrest and behind bars in Kuwait (Mitchell ’11).  Manning wrote, “There’s so much.  It affects everyone on earth.  Wherever there is a U.S. post there’s a diplomatic scandal that will be revealed.  It’s beautiful and horrifying”.  He soon thought to do something about it writing, “If you had unprecedented access to classified networks 14 hours a day, seven days a week for eight-plus months, what would you do?”  What he did is overwrite his Lady Gaga CD to create the largest leak U.S. military and diplomatic history (Leigh ’11).  

In one passage from chat logs with Lamo, published by Wired, Manning described being ordered to investigate 15 Iraqi detainees who had been charged with hostile acts against the government.  Manning wrote that his investigation found that the men had written a benign political critique of Prime Minister Nuri Kamal al-Maliki of Iraq and posed no serious security threat to the government.  But he wrote that his commanding officer refused to accept that finding, “He didn’t want to hear any of it.  He told me to shut up and explain how we could assist the federal police in finding more detainees.  Manning wrote farther “What if I were someone malicious? I could have sold to Russia or China and made bank”.  When asked why, Manning explained, “Another state would just take advantage of the information try and get some edge.  If it’s out in the open it should be a public good”.   As an intelligence analyst stationed in eastern Baghdad, his military career was anything but stellar.  He had been reprimanded twice, once for assaulting a soldier.  He wrote that he felt regularly ignored by his superiors. In a computer chat with Lamo, Manning said he gave the Collateral Murder video to Wikileaks in February 2010 and it was released in April 2010 (Keller et al ’11).  Manning was arrested 29 May 2010.  

Timothy Webster, a gay former special agent with U.S. army counter-intelligence, who was instrumental in connecting Lamo, a computer hacker Bradley had confided in, with the military, after Lamo decided to turn informant and shop Manning to the authority, says, “A small but loudmouthed side-show of talking heads have tried to use the Manning case as leverage to impugn homosexuals serving in the military.  But the notion that the Manning case had anything to do with sexuality is categorically absurd.  Many thousands of homosexual and bisexual men and women are serving honorably and to suggest that their sexuality renders them any less effective in the defense of our nation is bigoted nonsense”.  But Manning’s sexuality is relevant in at least one regard, in that his response to Don’t Ask Don’t Tell was to campaign semi-openly.  Furthermore, his first serious boyfriend introduced him to the world of Boston hackers (Leigh ’11). 

It took almost ten months following his arrest, but Bradley Manning became a cause celebre, if not household name. From editorials in major newspapers to a discussion on his detention on HBO and a protest leading to dozens of arrests near the White House on March 19, 2011.  Greg Mitchel decided Bradley Manning needed booklength work shortly after publishing The Age of Wikileaks: From Collateral Murder to Cablegate (and Beyond) in early February 2011.  Thirty years after the Pentagon Papers Bradley Manning faces life in prison, possibly even execution.  Ultimate truths in this case, may lead to ultimate consequences for one who would not be silent (Mitchell ’11).  Official letters from courts and government authorities are always written as if their goal is to elicit maximum feeling of powerlessness and frustration in the addressee (Domscheit-Berg & Klopp ’11).   In one of the few statements he was allowed to make since his arrest in May 2010, Manning put out a message on Christmas Eve 2010 in which he asked supporters to take the time “to remember those who are separated from loved ones due to deployment and important missions”.  He even spared a thought for his jailers at the Quantico Confinement Facility “who will be spending their Christmas without family” (Leigh ’11).

Pretrial, Bradley was held in solitary confinement for the first 10 months of his incarceration. During this time he was denied meaningful exercise, social interaction, sunlight, and has occasionally been kept completely naked. These conditions were unique to Bradley and are illegal even under US military law as they amount to extreme pre-trial punishment.  On 18 January 2011 Bradley Manning was put on suicide watch against protest of defense counsel.  Pvt. Manning was ordered to surrender his clothes and videotaped doing so.  The next day the defense filed a motion indicating that this videotape served as evidence of his unlawful pretrial punishment
.  In March 2011, chief US State Department spokesperson PJ Crowley called Bradley’s treatment at the Quantico, Virginia Marine Corps brig “ridiculous and counterproductive and stupid.” He was forced to resign within hours. While at the Quantico Confinement Facility in Virginia, Manning’s lawyer David E. Coombs, wrote that Manning was confined 23 hours a day in his cell, 6 feet by 12 feet , where he eats all his meals.  Manning was prohibited from doing all forms of exercise, including push-ups and sit-ups, in the cell, having conversations with guards or other inmates and was allowed to receive visitors for only three hours on weekends and holidays
.  They have never attempted to harm him.  To make sure Manning didn’t hurt himself the guards checked on him every five minutes, asking him if he was O.K. and requiring him to answer.  According to his lawyer they wake him up to ask him if he is okay (Keller et al ’11).  Bradley’s treatment has sparked a probe by the United Nations chief torture investigator Juan Mendez. According to Mr. Mendez, he has been, “frustrated by the prevarication of the US government with regard to my attempts to visit Mr. Manning.” After also being rejected an official visit, Congressman Dennis Kucinich noted, “What is going on…with respect to Pfc. Manning’s treatment is more consistent with Kafka then the US Constitution.” 
In one week in April 2011, over a half million people signed a petition calling on President Obama to end the isolation and torture of Bradley Manning, as those condition serve as “a chilling deterrent to other potential whistleblowers committed to public integrity.”  Over 300 top legal scholars declared Bradley’s conditions of detention a violation of the Eighth Amendment’s prohibition against cruel and unusual punishment and the Fifth Amendment’s guarantee against punishment without trial.  Among the signatories is Laurence Tribe, a Harvard professor who taught Barack Obama. Prof. Tribe was until recently a senior advisor to the US Justice Department. Partially in response to public outcry, on April 21, 2011, Bradley was moved from Quantico to Fort Leavenworth, KS, where his conditions greatly improved.  “In no case shall information be classified… in order to: conceal violations of law, inefficiency, or administrative error; prevent embarrassment to a person, organization, or agency… or prevent or delay the release of information that does not require protection in the interest of the national security.” Executive Order 13526, Sec. 1.7. Classification Prohibitions and Limitations
The U.S. Army Military District of Washington investigating officer assigned to the Article 32 Hearing for Pfc. Bradley E. Manning forwarded his recommendation to Col. Carl R. Coffman, the Special Court Martial Convening Authority, on Jan. 12, 2012. The investigating officer concluded that the charges and specifications are in the proper form and that reasonable grounds exist to believe that the accused committed the offenses alleged. He recommended that the charges be referred to a general court martial.  The Special Court Martial Convening Authority will now review the investigating officer’s report and determine whether the charges should be disposed of at his level or be forwarded to Maj. Gen. Michael S. Linnington, the General Court Martial Convening Authority for disposition at his level.  Pfc. Manning is charged with aiding the enemy; wrongfully causing intelligence to be published on the internet knowing that it is accessible to the enemy; theft of public property or records; transmitting defense information; fraud and related activity in connection with computers; and for violating Army Regulations 25-2 “Information Assurance” and 380-5 “Department of the Army Information Security Program.”  If convicted of all charges, Manning would face a maximum punishment of reduction to the lowest enlisted pay grade, E-1; total forfeiture of all pay and allowances; confinement for life; and a dishonorable discharge.  

Proceedings began at 9 AM, with the defense delivering closing statements first. David Coombs opened his statement by addressing the Investigating Officer directly, “You are in a unique position to give the United States a reality check.”  Coombs explained that the IO’s recommendation will have a big impact. He asked the IO to use his recommendation to send a message that PFC Manning has been overcharged. Coombs believes Manning has been overcharged in order to “strong-arm a plea.”  He noted that before the “aiding the enemy” charge, the prison sentence for the rest of Manning’s charges, if convicted, added up to 150 years in prison. But, he said, the prosecution was not satisfied with that, and so they also charged him with “aiding the enemy,” which carries a death sentence, or life in prison without parole.  Then Coombs asked the IO to dismiss the “aiding the enemy” charge, and to dismiss all the Article 92 offenses related to the enforcement of information assurance. He said Manning served in a “lawless unit” with regards to information assurance, and so it isn’t reasonable for Manning to be charged alone.  Coombs requested a consolidation of the remaining charges, whose convictions would carry a total of 30 years in prison, maximum. Coombs said Manning was young and idealistic. He’s in his early 20s and he wanted to change the world. When you’re in your early 20s, Coombs said, you believe you can make a difference, you believe a politician who says “Yes we can.” “And that’s a good thing,” Coombs said.  That Bradley Manning needs to pay, Coombs said, is an overreaction. This response strips the military of any credibility. 
Then Ashden Fein stood to deliver the prosecution’s closing statements.  Fein began by saying that PFC Manning was a “trained and trusted” US Army intelligence analyst, and that “he used that training to defy our trust.” He said Manning downloaded more than 700,000 documents.  Fein said Manning knew that enemies of the United States were using the Internet, and that they could access WikiLeaks. Fein said there was “overwhelming evidence” proving Manning’s culpability, including a thorough investigation, testimony, and “minute by minute” accounts of how he “harvested” this information. There were also chats with Julian Assange. All of these, Fein said, were tied to PFC Manning. In conclusion, Fein emphasized the “aiding the enemy” charge. He said Manning “indiscriminately harvested” information knowing it’d be accessed by enemies including “Al Qaeda, Al Qaeda in the Arabian Peninsula, and ‘classified’ enemies.” Then Fein played a video ostensibly of Muslims in the Middle East praising WikiLeaks and the easy access it provided. One speaker said he was thankful this information was available online and that anyone “actively fighting for God” has these resources available on the Internet. He mentioned an Inspired magazine article urging Western followers to “harvest this information.” Finally, Fein said Manning “knowingly gave information to the enemy”
.

Investigating officer Lt. Col. Paul Almanza rejected a request from lead defense counsel David Coombs to consolidate the 22 charges into three charges, expressing concerns that the military is over-charging PFC Manning The recommendations, which now go before the Special Court Martial Convening Authority, include the most serious charge of “aiding the enemy.” Legal observers who followed the Article 32 proceedings noted that military prosecutors never provided evidence of how these materials supposedly harmed national security. “These charges contradict the administration’s own impact assessments which showed that these WikiLeaks revelations posed no threat to our national security” said Kevin Zeese, a legal adviser to the Bradley Manning Support Network. “But since the Obama administration appears dead set on railroading Bradley Manning through their show trial, we can’t expect them to allow such critical evidence or testimony to be considered. This evidence could have shown that these materials were improperly classified.”  In other nations people equate written briefs with the civil-law-system and do not value trial so much.  European Parliament elected officials representing a broad spectrum of political parties expressed their strong concerns about the mistreatment of accused WikiLeaks whistle-blower Bradley Manning. On November 30, 2011 they released a letter signed by dozens of Members of Parliament to officials in the White House and U.S. military, which read in part: “We are troubled by reports that Mr. Manning has been subjected to prolonged solitary confinement and other abusive treatment tantamount to torture.” 
On the 500th day of Bradley Manning’s confinement the UK Guardian confirmed that PFC Bradley Manning has been nominated for the Nobel Peace Prize with 39.4% of the vote, while WikiLeaks’ Julian Assange was runner up with 18.9%.  Ron Paul, a prominent supporter of accused WikiLeaks whistle-blower Bradley Manning, claimed second place in today’s New Hampshire Republican primary contest. Paul, who has called Bradley Manning a “true patriot” and a “hero” is also poised to hold second place in the delegate count among candidates for the Republican Presidential nomination. During a speech at a campaign rally last year, Paul said that he supported for immunity for whistle-blowers:  “What about giving immunity to the whistleblowers? They’re the ones who need immunity. We have a few brave souls, especially in the foreign policy area — it came up in Vietnam, it’s come up more recently. Wikileaks. Information that, technically yes, they’re breaking a rule, but what is the government doing? They’re breaking the law!”  Not a single person has been harmed by the release of this information.  Defense Secretary Robert M. Gates has called their affect on U.S. foreign relations “fairly modest.” Yet, Bradley faces 22 charges, including “Aiding the enemy by indirect means,” for which a conviction could result in the death penalty or life in prison.  Julian Assange is on house arrest in England awaiting trial at the Supreme Court of Sweden.  

It is highly advised that Bradley Manning supporters file this application for a writ of habeas corpus under 28USC(VI)(153)§2242 and §2243 with a U.S. District Court on the West Coast where Manning has a strong base of support.  In Rasul v. Bush No. 03-334 (2004) the Supreme Court held that detainees have a right to sue in the District Court to challenge the legality of their detention as enemy combatants and the law has served to permit civilian lawyers access to records and the opportunity to represent the detainees resulting in the release of nearly 200.  Hamdi v. Rumsfield No. 03-6696 (2004) ensures that detainees alleged of being enemy combatants are swiftly tried and repatriated to their home countries with their records upon cessation of hostilities in conformity with Art. 118 of the Third Geneva Convention of 1949 relating to the treatment of Prisoners of War.  The Commission on Human Rights and Committee Against Torture Report on the Situation of Detainees at Guantanamo Bay of 15 February 2006 and Committee Against Torture Consideration of Reports Submitted by State Parties under Article 19 of the Convention of 18 May 2006 called for the closure of Guantanamo Bay and the release and repatriation of all 450 remaining Guantanamo Detainees
.  Although the Obama Administration has agreed to do so, it has not.    
Bradley Manning, a 24-year-old Army intelligence analyst, behind bars since 20 May 2010, faces 22 espionage and censorship, embezzlement and computer fraud charges for sharing the “Collateral Murder” video of a US helicopter attack that killed 11 civilians and wounded two children in Baghdad, Iraq with the WikiLeaks website. Bradley has also been charged with blowing the whistle on the “Iraq War Logs”, the “Afghan Diaries”, the “Gitmo Files”, and embarrassing US State Department cables. All of the documents released have added significantly to public knowledge of war crimes, civilian casualties, government corruption, and the over-classification of information. No one has been harmed and the information has helped fuel pro-democratic protests globally.  Occupy Ashland voted unanimously that Bradley Manning should be immediately released.  Hundreds of supporters marched and demonstrated in support of Bradley Manning outside the Fort Meade
 Article 32 proceeding et seq. 10USC(A)II(47)§823(a)(1). Organizers say that the Obama administration can expect even larger numbers at the court martial.  The United States has made their case against Bradley Manning on May 1, 2011.  Congress has corrected espionage and censorship statute to include a phenomenal victims compensation clause at 18USC(I)(37)§793(h)(4) and 18USC(I)(37)§794 (d)(4) that provides: “Notwithstanding section 28USC(II)(31)§524(c), there shall be deposited in the Crime Victims Fund in the Treasury all amounts from the forfeiture of property under this subsection remaining after the payment of expenses for forfeiture and sale authorized by law”.  We pray that civil rights statute will follow suit to abolish the death penalty so that those who imprison Bradley Manning are not so much more criminal than he under 18USC(I)(13)§241 and 18USC(I)(13)§242.  The military judge should declare a mistrial under Rule 915 or dismiss all criminal charges under Rule 907 so that Manning will be eligible for a VA disability pursuant to Scarborough v. Anthony J. Principi, Secretary of Veteran’s Affairs No. 02-1657 (2004) and Shinseki, Secretrary of Veteran’s Affairs v. Sanders  No. 07–1209 April 21, 2009. Maj. Gen. Linnington is expected to make a final recommendation on these charges, with the court martial anticipated to resume in three to five months.  
B. Offenses

Private Frist Class (PFC) Bradley Manning, pay grade E-3, with basic pay of $1,950 a month has been subjected to pre-trial confinement by Headquarters and Headquarters Company, U.S. Army Garrison, Joint Base Myer-Henderson Hall, Fort Myer, Virginia 22211 Item since 29 May 2010.  The Charge Sheet, DA Form 458, done 1 March 2011 alleges three violations of the Uniform Code of Military Justice (UCMJ) with one specification for Aiding the Enemy under Article 104 10USC(A)(II)(47)(X)§904(2) for which the death penalty may be inflicted by the Courts-Martial, sixteen indeterminate specifications under General Article 134 10USC(A)(II)(47)(X)§134 and five indeterminate specifications for Failure to Obey Order or Regulation under Article 92 10USC(A)(II)(47)(X)§892. Eight counts of Gathering, Transmitting or Losing Defense Information under 18USC(I)(37)§793(e), five counts of Embezzling Public Money, Property or Records under 18USC(I)(31)§641 and two counts of Fraud and Related Activity in Connection with Computers under 18USC(I)(47)§1030(a)(1).  Each one of these charges comes with a fine and up to ten years in prison, up to one hundred and fifty years in total.   
CHARGE I: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 104 10USC(A)(II)(47)(X)§904(2). In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 1 November 2009 and on or about 27 May 2010, without proper authority, knowingly give intelligence to the enemy, through indirect means, for which any person convicted may suffer death or such other punishment as a court-martial may direct
.  
CHARGE II: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 134 10USC(A)(II)(47)(X)§134 
SPECIFICATION 1: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 1 November 2009 and on or about 27 May 2010, wrongfully and wantonly cause to be published on the internet intelligence belonging to the United States government, having knowledge that intelligence published on the internet is accessible to the enemy, such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

SPECIFICATION 2: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 15 February 2010 and on or about 5 April 2010, having unauthorized possession of information relating to the national defense, to wit: a video file named "12 JUL 07 CZ ENGAGEMENT ZONE 30 GC Anyone.avi", with reason to believe such information could be used to the injury of the United States or to the advantage of any foreign nation, willfully communicate, deliver, transmit, or cause to be communicated, delivered, or transmitted, the said information, to a person not entitled to receive it, in violation of 18USC(I)(37)§793(e) such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces
.

SPECIFICATION 3: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 22 March 2010 and on or about 26 March 2010, having unauthorized possession of information relating to the national defense, to wit: more than one classified memorandum produced by a United States government intelligence agency, with reason to believe such information could be used to the injury of the United States or to the advantage of any foreign nation, willfully communicate, deliver, transmit, or cause to be communicated, delivered, or transmitted, the said information, to a person not entitled to receive it, in violation of 18USC(I)(37)§793(e), such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

SPECIFICATION 4: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 31 December 2009 and on or about 5 January 2010, steal, purloin, or knowingly convert to his use or the use of another, a record or thing of value of the United States or of a department or agency thereof, to wit: the Combined Information Data Network Exchange Iraq database containing more than 380,000 records belonging to the United States government, of a value of more than $1,000, in violation of 18USC(I)(31)§641, such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces
.

SPECIFICATION 5: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 31 December 2009 and on or about 9 February 2010, having unauthorized possession of information relating to the national defense, to wit: more than twenty classified records from the Combined Information Data Network Exchange Iraq database, with reason to believe such information could be used to the injury of the United States or to the advantage of any foreign nation, willfully communicate, deliver, transmit, or cause to be communicated, delivered, or transmitted, the said information, to a person not entitled to receive it, in violation of 18USC(I)(37)§793 (e), such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces .
SPECIFICATION 6: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S . Army, did , at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 31 December 2009 and on or about 8 January 2010, steal, purloin, or knowingly convert to his use or the use of another, a record or thing of value of the United States or of a department or agency thereof, to wit: the Combined Information Data Network Exchange Afghanistan database containing more than 90,000 records belonging to the United States government, of a value of more than $1,000, in violation of 18USC(I)(31)§641, such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.
SPECIFICATION 7: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U. S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 31 December 2009 and on or about 9 February 2010, having unauthorized possession of information relating to the national defense, to wit : more than twenty classified records from the Combined Information Data Network Exchange Afghanistan database, with reason to believe such information could be used to the injury of the United States or to the advantage of any foreign nation, willfully communicate, deliver, transmit, or -cause to be communicated, delivered, or transmitted, the said information, to a person not entitled to receive it, in violation of 18USC(I)(37)§793(e), such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces .
SPECIFICATION 8: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, on or about 8 March 2010, steal, purloin, or knowingly convert to his use or the use of another, a record or thing of value of the United States or of a department or agency thereof, to wit: a United States Southern Command database containing more than 700 records belonging to the United States government, of a value of more than $1,000, in violation of 18USC(I)(31)§641, such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

SPECIFICATION 9: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 8 March 2010 and on or about 27 May 2010, having unauthorized possession of information relating to the national defense, to wit: more than three classified records from a United States Southern Command database, with reason to believe such information could be used to the injury of the United States or to the advantage of any foreign nation, willfully communicate, deliver, transmit, or cause to be communicated, delivered, or transmitted, the said information, to a person not entitled to receive it, in violation of 18USC(I)(37)§793(e), such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces .
SPECIFICATION 10: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 11 April 2010 and on or about 27 May 2010, having unauthorized possession of information relating to the national defense, to wit: more than five classified records relating to a military operation in Farah Province, Afghanistan occurring on or about 4 May 2009, with reason to believe such information could be used to the injury of the United States or to the advantage of any foreign nation, willfully communicate, deliver, transmit, or cause to be communicated, delivered, or transmitted, the said information, to a person not entitled to receive it, in violation of 18USC(I)(37)§793(e), such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

SPECIFICATION 11: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 1 November 2009 and on or about 8 January 2010, having unauthorized possession of information relating to the national defense, to wit : a file named "BE22 PAX. zip" containing a video named "BE22 PAX.wmv", with reason to believe such information could be used to . the injury of the United States or to the advantage of any foreign nation, willfully communicate, deliver, transmit, or cause to be communicated, delivered, or transmitted, the said information, to a person not entitled to receive it, in violation of 18USC(I)(37)§793 (e), such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

SPECIFICATION 12: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 28 March 2010 and on or about 4 May 2010 , steal, purloin, or knowingly convert to his use or the use of another, a record or thing of value of the United States or of a department or agency thereof, to wit: the Department of State Net-Centric Diplomacy database containing more than 250,000 records belonging to the United States government, of a value of more than $1,000, in violation of 18USC(I)(31)§641, such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

SPECIFICATION 13: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 28 March 2010 and on or about 27 May 2010, having knowingly exceeded authorized access on a Secret Internet Protocol Router Network computer, and by means of such conduct having obtained information that has been determined by the United States government pursuant to an Executive Order or statute to require protection against unauthorized disclosure for reasons of national defense or foreign relations, to wit: more than seventy-five classified United States Department of State cables, willfully communicate, deliver, transmit, or cause to be communicated, delivered, or transmitted the said information, to a person not entitled to receive it, with reason to believe that such information so obtained could be used to the injury of the United States, or to the advantage of any foreign nation, in violation of 18USC(I)(47)§1030(a)(1), such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces
.

SPECIFICATION 14: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 15 February 2010 and on or about 18 February 2010, having knowingly exceeded authorized access on a Secret Internet Protocol Router Network computer, and by means of such conduct having obtained information that has been determined by the United States government pursuant to an Executive Order or statute to require protection against unauthorized disclosure for reasons of national defense or foreign relations, to wit: a classified Department of State cable titled "Reykjavik-13", willfully communicate, deliver, transmit, or cause to be communicated, delivered, or transmitted the said information, to a person not entitled to receive it, with reason to believe that such information so obtained could be used to the injury of the United States, or to the advantage of any foreign nation, in violation of 18USC(I)(47)§1030 (a) (1), such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

SPECIFICATION 15: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 15 February 2010 and on or about 15 March 2010, having unauthorized possession of information relating to the national defense, to wit: a classified record produced by a United States Army intelligence organization, dated 18 March 2008, with reason to believe such information could be used to the injury of the United States or to the advantage of any foreign nation, willfully communicate, deliver, transmit, or cause to be communicated, delivered, or transmitted, the said information, to a person not entitled to receive it, in violation of 18USC(I)(37)§793 (e), such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

SPECIFICATION 16: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 11 May 2010 and on or about 27 May 2010, steal, purloin, or knowingly convert to his use or the use of another, a record or thing of value of the United States or of a department or agency thereof, to wit: the United States Forces - Iraq Microsoft Outlook / SharePoint Exchange Server global address list belonging to the United States government, of a value of more than $1,000, in violation of 18USC(I)(31)§641, such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

CHARGE III: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 92 10USC(A)(II)(47)(X)§892
SPECIFICATION 1: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 1 November 2009 and on or about 8 March 2010, violate a lawful general regulation, to wit: paragraph 4-5(a) (4), Army Regulation 25-2, dated 24 October 2007, by attempting to bypass network or information system security mechanisms.

SPECIFICATION 2: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 11 February 2010 and on or about 3 April 2010, violate a lawful general regulation, to wit: paragraph 4-5(a) (3),
Army Regulation 25-2, dated 24 October 2007, by adding unauthorized software to a Secret Internet Protocol Router Network computer; although the Modification of the IS or software, use of it in any manner other than its intended purpose, or adding user–configurable or unauthorized software such as, but not limited to, commercial instant messaging, commercial Internet chat, collaborative environments, or peer-to-peer client applications. These applications create exploitable vulnerabilities and circumvent normal means of securing and monitoring network activity and provide a vector for the introduction of malicious code, remote access, network intrusions or the exfiltration of protected data, is prohibited.
SPECIFICATION 3: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning i U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, on or about 4 May 2010, violate a lawful general regulation, to wit: paragraph 4-5(a) (3), Army Regulation 25-2, dated 24 October 2007, by adding unauthorized software to a Secret Internet Protocol Router Network computer.
SPECIFICATION 4: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, between on or about 11 May 2010 and on or about 27 May 2010, violate a lawful general regulation, to wit: paragraph 4-5(a) (3), Army Regulation 25-2, dated 24 October 2007 by using an information system in a manner other than its intended purpose.

SPECIFICATION 5: In that Private First Class Bradley E. Manning, U.S. Army, did, at or near Contingency Operating Station Hammer, Iraq, on diverse occasions between on or about 1 November 2009 and on or about 27 May 2010, violate a lawful general regulation, to wit: paragraph 7-4, Army Regulation 380-5, dated 29 September 2000, by wrongfully storing classified information.
C. Defenses 
The charges against Bradley Manning should be dismissed under Rule 907 of the Manual for Courts-Martial (MCM) to allow the United States as a member of N.A.T.O. to pay reparations for war casualties without trial for the general issue of guilt of the messenger. A motion to dismiss is a request to terminate further proceedings as to one or more charges and specifications on grounds capable of resolution without trial of the general issue of guilt. Release Bradley Manning with Veteran’s benefits, to a lease in the community from whence he can attend trial when and if he is wanted.  Department of Defense Directive 1355.1 (21 July 1981) provides: “A proposed grant of immunity in a case involving espionage, subversion, aiding the enemy, sabotage, spying, or violation of rules or statutes concerning classified information or the foreign relations of the United States, shall be forwarded to the General Counsel of the Department of Defense for the purpose of consultation with the Department of Justice. The General Counsel shall obtain the view of other appropriate elements of the Department of defense in furtherance of such consultation”.  Rule 1008 provides a sentence which is proper on its face may be impeached only when extraneous prejudicial information was improperly brought to the attention of a member, outside influence was improperly brought to bear upon any member, or unlawful command influence was brought to bear upon any member.  The influence of the European Parliament and UN Committee against Torture who condemned the cruel and unusual treatment of Bradley Manning, compelled the U.S. Congress to abolish the death penalty in espionage and censorship statute whereby all the criminal charges against Bradley Manning should be dismissed under Rule 907 of the MCM.  
The unlawful detention of Bradley Manning under Rule 21 Art. 97 10USC(A)(II)(47)(X)§897
 has given rise to numerous infractions of Rule 17 Article 93 pertaining to cruelty and maltreatment in violation of 10USC(A)(II)(47)(X)§893
 and the arbitrary reliance of the prosecutors upon the death penalty in aiding the enemy statute amounts to a threat or hoax designed or intended to cause panic or public fear in violation of Rule 109 Art. 134 10USC(A)(II)(47)(X)§934
.  The prosecutors made a serious error by trying to defend their capital espionage case without proving a single aggravating factor under Rule 30a(c) Article 106a(c) Espionage. A sentence of death may be adjudged by a court-martial for an offense only if the members unanimously find, beyond a reasonable doubt, one or more of the following aggravating factors: (1) The accused has been convicted of another offense involving espionage or treason for which either a sentence of death or imprisonment for life was authorized by statute. The new espionage and censorship statute only authorizes a maximum 10 year sentence.  (2) In the commission of the offense, the accused knowingly created a grave risk of substantial damage to the national security. (3) In the commission of the offense, the accused knowingly created a grave risk of death to another person. (4) Any other factor that may be prescribed by the President by regulations under UCMJ Article 36 10USC(A)(II)(47)(VII)§836. 
The White House has completed a report detailing the rather benign nature of the leaks and the lack of any real damage to national security.  The Department of State formed a task force of over 120 individuals to review each released diplomatic cable.  The task force conducted a damage assessment of the leaked cables and concluded the information leaked either represented low-level opinions or was already commonly known due to previous public disclosures (Coombs ’11: (5)(e)).  Examples of substantial damage of the national security of the United States include: impeding the performance of a combat mission or operation; impeding the performance of an important mission in a hostile fire or imminent danger pay area 37USC(5)(I)§310(a); and disclosing military plans, capabilities, or intelligence such as to jeopardize any combat mission or operation of the armed services of the United States or its allies or to materially aid an enemy of the United States MCM II-133.  Whereas the accused may be found guilty of a lesser included offense under UCMJ Art  79 10USC(A)(II)(47)(X)§879 and the prosecution has failed to heed counsel, the prosecution has not only lost their entire case but must likewise be charged the maximum for their transgressions, errors and conspiracy. 
Prosecution of Bradley Manning and Julian Assange, constitutes wrongful interference with an adverse administrative proceeding in violation of MCM Rule 96a Art 134
, misprision of serious offense Rule 95 Article 134
 and obstruction of justice Rule 96 Art. 134
.  All told under the UCMJ and MCM the prosecutorial indiscretion amounts to a total of 10 years for the unjustified death penalty threat, 5 years for the obstruction of justice and 5 years for the wrongful interference with administrative matters.  The fifteen counts of embezzlement, espionage and computer fraud are neutralized with fifteen counts of misprision of serious offense that count for 45 years.  Mr. Manning was held in solitary confinement for 23 hours per day during the eight months he was incarcerated at that location. It appears that he was at times forced to sleep and stand at attention without any clothing. His legal counsel has documented additional incidents which indicate the possibility of other rights violations, at one year an offense, it would be safe to add another 10 years towards a mistrial.  This brings the total number of years the prosecution is facing to 75, four possible death sentences for the un-amended civil rights statute pertaining to the international conspiracy against rights under 18USC(I)(13)§241, deprivation of rights under color of law under 18USC(I)(13)§242, UCMJ Art. aiding the enemy 10USC(A)(II)(47)(X)§904 and UCMJ Art. 81 conspiracy 10USC(A)(II)(47)(X)§881 if death results.  If the prosecution had not sought the death penalty or multiple counts of espionage, embezzlement and computer charges, as the defense requested, the prosecution might be facing only 11 years to Manning’s 30 years and time served might have been acceptable, however the defense cannot now accept less that the dismissal of all criminal charges against Bradley Manning under Rule 907 of the MCM.     
Legal observers have noted that the legitimacy of any trial against Manning has already been compromised by numerous rights violations on the part of the Obama administration under rule 15 of the Guidelines on the Role of Prosecutors Adopted by the Eighth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders, Havana, Cuba, 27 August to 7 September 1990.  Among these violations are substantiated concerns related to due process, freedom of speech, fifth-amendment rights, undue command influence, and unlawful pretrial punishment that may have amounted to torture. Juan Mendez, the UN Special Rapporteur on Torture, is preparing to issue a report on Bradley Manning’s conditions of confinement. PFC Manning’s supporters have argued that this report won’t be fully complete so long as the Obama administration prevents them from conducting an unmonitored meeting. Manning’s request for an unmonitored meeting with Mendez still stands.
Until Bradley Manning is released all legal proceedings are a Mistrial for the purposes of MCM Rule 915 (a) In general. The military judge may, as a matter of discretion, declare a mistrial when such action is manifestly necessary in the interest of justice because of circumstances arising during the proceedings which cast substantial doubt upon the fairness of the proceedings. (c) Effect of declaration of mistrial. (1) Withdrawal of charges. A declaration of a mistrial shall have the effect of withdrawing the affected charges and specifications from the court-martial. (2) Further proceedings. A declaration of a mistrial shall not prevent trial by another court-martial on the affected charges and specifications except when the mistrial was declared after jeopardy attached and before findings, and the declaration was: (A) An abuse of discretion and without the consent of the defense; or (B) The direct result of intentional prosecutorial misconduct designed to necessitate a mistrial. The power to grant a mistrial should be used with great caution, under urgent circumstances, and for plain and obvious reasons.  As examples, a mistrial may be appropriate when inadmissible matters so prejudicial that a curative instruction would be inadequate are brought to the attention of the members or when members engage in prejudicial misconduct.  

Evidence of a pertinent trait of character offered by an accused, or by the prosecution to rebut the same, or if evidence of a pertinent trait of character of the alleged victim of the crime is offered by an accused and admitted under Mil. R. Evid. 404(a)(2), evidence of the same trait of character, if relevant, of the accused offered by the prosecution  In paragraph 4.  The defense requested Encase forensic image of each computer from Tactical Operation Center of Headquarter and Headquarters Company, 2nd Brigade Combat Team, 10th Mountain Division, Forward Operating Base, Hammer Iraq. The defense has previously requested these items in discovery and filed a preservation of evidence request with the government.  The defense wishes to prove that it was common for soldiers to add unauthorized file sharing programs for which Bradley Manning was cited with two specifications failures to obey order or regulation of Art. 92 of the UCMJ et seq 10USC(A)(II)(47)(X)§892. The defense has requested a copy of the Damage Assessment of Compromised Information that is required to be submitted to the Special Security Officer under DoD 5105.21-M-1 once an SCI Security Official determines that a security violation occurred.  The defense requests any known evidence tending to diminish the credibility of any government witness, including, but not limited to, prior conviction under Military Rules of Evidence (M.R.E.) 609 evidence of character, conduct or bias bearing on any witness credibility under M.R.E. 608 United States v. Agurs 427 U.S. 97 (1976) (Coombs ’11: 8).

In Jencks v. United States 353, U.S. 83(1963) the Supreme Court held that in a criminal prosecution, the government may not withhold documents relied upon by government witnesses, even when the disclosure of those documents might damage national security matters.  In Brady v. Maryland 373 U.S. 83 (1963) due process was found to require that the government turn over exculpatory evidence in its possession.  United States v. Williams 50 M.J. 436, 441 (C.A.A.F. 1999); United States v. Bryan, 868 F. 2d. 1032, 1036 (9th Cir. 1989) and United States v. Brooks, 966 F 2d. 1500, 1503 (1992).  Under military law, the trial counsel has an affirmative obligation to seek out requested evidence by the defense that is in the possession of the government even if that evidence is not already in immediate possession of the trial counsel.  The White House has completed a report detailing the rather benign nature of the leaks and the lack of any real damage to national security.  Other agencies should submit their observations to the Court as well.  The Department of State formed a task force of over 120 individuals to review each released diplomatic cable.  The task force conducted a damage assessment of the leaked cables and concluded the information leaked either represented low-level opinions or was already commonly known due to previous public disclosures (Coombs ’11: (5)(e)).    
PFC Bradley Manning must be immediately released
 so that the U.S. as a member of N.A.T.O. would pay victim compensation to victims of U.S. military actions and drone bombings, since the exhaustion of the $33 billion Iraq Reconstruction Fund (2003) 
 covered by the U.S. military, Wikileaks and other agents of the free press under 18USC(I)(37)§793(h)(4) and 18USC(I)(37)§794 (d)(4).  Rule 916(h) Defenses, provides, it is a defense to any offense except killing an innocent person that the accused’s participation in the offense was caused by a reasonable apprehension that the accused or another innocent person would be immediately killed or would immediately suffer serious bodily injury if the accused did not commit the act.  Wikileaks released information regarding the killing and serious bodily injury of innocent people by U.S. and N.A.T.O armed forces to the public.  No one but Bradley Manning and Julian Assange were harmed as the result of the release of information by Wikileaks.  Wikileaks however is not a victimless crime.  Wikileaks revealed that tens of thousands of people were wrongfully killed and injured by the U.S. and N.A.T.O. in certain missions.  The victims and the families of the deceased casualties of war are due just compensation at U.N. Compensation Commission rates for their loss.  The misprision of serious offense in the cases of United States v. Bradley Manning and Sweden v. Julian Assange is a positive concealment by the U.S. and N.A.T.O. in an attempt to avoid paying victim compensation.  It would be a satisfactory demonstration of military justice if N.A.T.O. would settle survivor benefits and property damage of the victims witnessed in the Collateral Murder video at UN Compensation Commission rates.  The United States must dismiss the charges against Bradley Manning under Rule 907 of the MCM as Sweden must dismiss them against Julian Assange, so that victims of N.A.T.O military actions are compensated under the Draft Articles of State Responsibility for Internationally Wrongful Act of 22 September 2001.
D. Open Letter from the Members of European Parliament 
The Open Letter from the Members of the European Parliament addressed to U.S. President Barack Obama, Members of the U.S. Senate, Members of the U.S. House of Representatives, U.S. Secretary of Defense Leon Panetta, U.S. Secretary of the Army John McHugh, US Army Chief of Staff Raymond T. Odierno stated: As Members of the European Parliament, who were elected to represent our constituents throughout Europe, we are writing to express our concerns about alleged human rights violations against Bradley Manning, a young soldier who has been accused of releasing classified information pertaining to possible U.S. war crimes in Iraq and Afghanistan. We are concerned that the U.S. Army has charged Bradley Manning with “aiding the enemy,” a capital offense that is punishable by death. We have questions about why Mr. Manning has been imprisoned for 17 months without yet having had his day in court. We are troubled by reports that Mr. Manning has been subjected to prolonged solitary confinement and other abusive treatment tantamount to torture. And we are disappointed that the U.S. government has denied the request of the United Nations Special Rapporteur on Torture to meet privately with Mr. Manning in order to conduct an investigation of his treatment by U.S. military authorities.

We call upon the United States government to allow Juan Mendez, the United Nations Special Rapporteur on Torture, to conduct a private meeting with Bradley Manning, the accused WikiLeaks whistle-blower. Mr. Mendez has made repeated requests to American officials to meet privately with Mr. Manning in response to evidence that he was subjected to abusive confinement conditions while he was detained at a facility in Quantico, Virginia. Mr. Manning was held in solitary confinement for 23 hours per day during the eight months he was incarcerated at that location. It appears that he was at times forced to sleep and stand at attention without any clothing. His legal counsel has documented additional incidents which indicate the possibility of other rights violations.

Hundreds of U.S. legal scholars have signed an open letter to the Obama administration, arguing that the conditions of confinement endured by Mr. Manning at Quantico may have amounted to torture. Following worldwide calls for an end to the abusive treatment, Manning was moved to a facility in Fort Leavenworth, Kansas, where his conditions are said to have improved. The U.S. military conducted an internal investigation into the allegations of mistreatment at Quantico. The preliminary results of this investigation found that Mr. Manning was improperly placed on “prevention of injury” status, against the recommendations of qualified medical personnel. However, these findings were ultimately overturned by a military prison official who was implicated by the report. Therefore, the U.S. military’s internal investigation has been compromised by clear conflicts of interest. This so-called “prevention of injury” status was the justification for a number of extraordinary measures, such as denying Mr. Manning comfortable bedding and not allowing him to exercise.

By preventing U.N. officials from carrying out their duties, the United States government risks undermining support for the work of the United Nations elsewhere, particularly its mandate to investigate allegations of torture and human rights abuses. In order to uphold the rights guaranteed to Bradley Manning under international human rights law and the U.S. Constitution, it is imperative that the United Nations Special Rapporteur be allowed to properly investigate evidence of rights abuses. PFC Manning has a right to be free from cruel and unusual punishment. People accused of crimes must not be subjected to any form of punishment before being brought to trial. Finally, we in the European Union are totally opposed to the death penalty. And we certainly do not understand why an alleged whistleblower is being threatened with the death penalty, or the possibility of life in prison. We also question whether Bradley Manning’s right to due process has been upheld, as he has now spent over 17 months in pre-trial confinement.  Furthermore, Bradley Manning should not be forced to waive his right against self-incrimination in order to speak with anyone who seeks to investigate evidence of abuse in their official capacity. Consistent with these internationally-recognized standards, as well as the rules governing his mandate, United Nations Special Rapporteur on Torture Juan Mendez must be allowed to conduct an unmonitored meeting with Bradley Manning, without any further delay.

The European Parliament concludes the protection of whistleblowers should be enhanced, as the European Assembly has already recommended in Resolution 1729 (2010) and Recommendation 1916 (2010). Beyond the offences he may have committed, Bradley Manning acted as a whistleblower and should be treated as such. This means his motivations should be taken into account, which are certainly not those of a terrorist. We therefore join Amnesty International in expressing our worries as to the treatment he receives.  Let us recall the case of Daniel Ellsberg and the Pentagon Papers. At the time considered as a traitor of the fatherland for having published secret papers documenting the lies of the Government concerning the Vietnam war, he risked a prison term of more than one hundred years. He was finally acquitted after numerous procedural irregularities (including contacts between the judge and Government agents). It was later recognized that the revelations by Daniel Ellsberg contributed to speeding up the end of the war. Ellsberg received numerous prizes and honors (Ron Ridenhour Courage Prize, Gandhi Peace Award, Right Livelihood Award). Ellsberg recently indicated in an interview that he feared for the lives of Bradley Manning and Julian Assange (Marty ’11: 58).  The International Court of Justice through its interpretations of the LaGrand Judgment No. 104 on June 27, 2001 and Avena Judgment No. 128 on March 31, 2004 has helped Europe to implement a system of consular protection for foreigners on American death row, with mixed results, whereas for every 100,000 citizens in the US there are 700 imprisoned, in contrast, for every 100,000 citizens, China has 110 imprisoned, France has 80 and Saudi Arabia has 45 (Smith & Max-Neef ’11).  

I. Julian Assange
Julian Paul Assange was born on July 3, 1971 in Townsville, Australia.  He was mostly home-schooled by his mother.  In the late 1980s he used a Commodore 64 to hack into network, including the U.S. Department of Defense (Keller et al ’11). Assange had been an Internet activist since his teens, before the World Wide Web.  The police raided his home at the time of his divorce in 1991.   In 1992 he pleaded guilty to 24 counts related to hacking.  In sentencing him the Australian judge, Leslie Ross was lenient, noting that Assange had done no harm to the networks he had entered.  He avoided the 10 year jail sentence and was fined $2,100 (Keller et al ’11).  The following year he helped start one of the first public Internet providers in Australia, Suburbia Public Access Network.  In the following decade he wrote books, helped invent a deniable encryption system for Linux and other free software and studied physics and mathematics at college in Melbourne before co-founding Wikileaks in 2006 (Leigh ’11).  In 2006, the year Assange founded Wikileaks, his son now a computer programmer in Melbourne wrote online that his father “just has a tendency to follow the path of highest resistance simply for the sake of defiance” (Keller et al ’11).

On New Year’s Eve 2006 Assange posted what many now see as Wikileaks founding manifesto, “The more secretive or unjust an organization is, the more leaks induce fear and paranoia in its leadership and planning coterie.  This must result in minimization of efficient internal communications mechanisms (an increase in the cognitive “secrecy tax”) and consequent system-wide cognitive decline resulting in decreased ability to hold onto power as the environment demands adaptation.  Hence in a world where leaking is easy, secretive or unjust systems are non-linearly hit relative to open, just systems.  Since unjust systems, by their nature induce opponents, and in many places barely have an upper hand, mass leaking leaves them exquisitely vulnerable to those who seek to replace them with more open forms of governance.  Only revealed injustice can be answered; for man to do anything he has to know what is actually going on…Every time we witness an injustice and do not act we train our character to be passive in its presence and thereby eventually lose all ability to defend ourselves and those we love” (Keller et al ’11). 

Since then Assange has drawn praise and criticism in equal measure, with one of the high points earning Amnesty International’s Media Award in 2009, for publishing significant material about extrajudicial killings in Kenya.  By that time, always on the move around the globe, he was also an International Man of Mystery (Mitchell ’11). The Australian nomad Assange’s secrecy made him difficult to contact, switching mobile phones, email addresses and encrypted chat rooms as often he changed location.  Assange travelled alone as often as with a companion (Leigh ’11). The idea of the using the Internet platform to create transparency where it was most resisted was as simple as it was brilliant.  Before Wikileaks there was the whistle blower website run by John Young at cryptome.org that made headlines because lists of agents working for MI6 the British secret service were published there in 1999 and 2005.  Cryptome published documents from people who wanted to reveal secrets without running the risk of being branded traitors and being held accountable.  It was the same idea that Wikileaks was founded on.  Protect private data – use public data.  Wikileaks did not have the set-up to know who is surfing their pages, it violated Wikileaks principles of anonymity (Domscheit-Berg & Klopp ’11).  Within a few short years of starting out Assange had been catapulted from the obscurity of his life in Nairobi, dribbling out leaks that nobody much noticed, to publish a flood of classified documents that went to the heart of America’s military and foreign policy operations (Leigh ’11).  
In January 2007 Wikileaks announced they had 1.2 million documents waiting to be processed and published.  In November 2007 Wikileaks publishes Guantanamo Bay Camp Delta Standard Operating Procedure. January 2008 Wikileaks publishes hundreds of documents about the Cayman Island subsidiaries of the Swiss banking house Julius Bar.  In February 2008 Julius Bar sues Dynadot (the registry of Wikleaks.org) loses the injunction it obtained to shut down Wikileaks.org and then withdrew their suit.  In March 2008 Wikileaks published Scientology handbooks.  In 2008 Wikileaks published the first American fraternity handbook.  In June 2008 Wikileaks published documents from “Memorandum of Understanding” in Kenya.  In June 2008 Julian Assange spoke at the Global Voices Summit in Budapest.  In September 2008 Wikileaks published emails from the private account of Sarah Palin.  In November 2008 Wikileaks published the membership list of far-right British National Party.  In November 2008 Wikileaks published a report of the Oscar Legal Aid Foundation about political killing carried out by Kenyan police.  In December 2008 Wikileaks published German secret service documents about corruption in Kosovo.  In December 2008 Wikileaks published the 2008 Human Terrain Team Handbook.  In  December 2008 Assange lectured at the Chaos Communication Congress (25C3). In February 2009 Wikileaks published more than 6,700 Congressional Research Service reports.  In February 2009 Wikileaks inadvertently published the email addresses of Wikileaks donors.  In March 2009 Wikileaks published the database of supporters of US senator Norm Coleman.  In April 2009 Assange spoke at the International Journalism Festival in Perugia, Italy.  In June 2009 Wikileaks received the Amnesty International Media Award (Domsheitz-berg & ’11)  

In two cases, involving Barclay Bank and Trafigura, the Wikileaks site had ended up hosting documents which the British courts had ordered concealed.  There was a bad period in 2008/2009 when the Law Lords got into the habit of not only banning documents of high public interest, but simultaneously preventing the reporting on the existence of the court proceedings themselves and the parties involved in them.  One London firm of solicitors over-reached itself when it even tried to extend the ban to the reporting of parliamentary discussion of Wikileaks material. In one hearing in March 2009 the high court decided no one was allowed to print documents revealing Barclay’s tax avoidance strategies, even though they were there for the world to read on Wikileaks website (Leigh ’11).
By 2010 Assange told the New York Times that Wikileaks had 800 volunteers, led by 40 core members, with only a handful drawing salaries, Assange’s own $86,000 in 2010, two-thirds of all salaries paid by Wikileaks in 2010 (Keller et al ’11).  In 2010 Wikileaks turned to exploiting its biggest leak of all – a vast cache of Pentagon and State Department documents downloaded by an army private in Iraq named, Bradley Manning, then 22, onto what he said was a Lady Gaga CD.  At the Frontline Club Assange spoke of the United States’ having abandoned the principles of the Founding Fathers, to the point where it had become the “greatest threat to democracy”, with a government and society dominated by the military, its people cowed to conformity by what he called “the security state” its principal newspapers serving as “stenographers of power” and its people denied the knowledge they need to countervail (Keller et al ’11).   On February 18, 2010 Wikileaks posted on its website a U.S. state department cable dated January 13, 2010 from the embassy in Reykavik, Iceland, dubbed “Reykavik13”.  In the cable the U.S. deputy chief of mission Sam Watson described private talks with Icelandic leaders over a referendum on whether to repay losses from bank failure, with the real possibility that Iceland would default in 2011.  Wikileaks did not at this point automatically garner wide media attention for its releases in the United States (Mitchel ’11).  
The Guardian called the New York Times to collaborate with Wikileaks.  The press considered Assange a source, with is own agenda, rather than a partner.  Media lawyers were confident that reporting on secret documents could be done within the law, but there was speculation about what the government might do.  Guided by three reporters with extensive experience in the field, the media redacted the names of ordinary citizens, local officials, activists, academics, and others who had spoken to American soldiers or diplomats and edited out other details that might reveal intelligence gathering operations, military tactics or locations of material that could be used to fashion terrorist weapons (Keller et al ’11).  By spring of 2010 it was becoming clear that Assange was not thinking about only exposing injustice in Europe but was growing increasingly focuses on the United States government.  In January, Wikileaks Twitter account made a curious call for help. Have encrypted videos of U.S. bomb strikes on civilians.  We need super-computer time.  Then in April came an explosive video, published by Wikileaks on a free standing site, CollateralMurder.com.  This was a decrypted military video showing two U.S. Apache helicopter gunships firing on and killing about a dozen Iraqi civilians, including two employees of Reuters, on July 17. 2007.  
Assange flew to Washington from Reykjavik to present the video at a widely attended press conference at the National Press Club.  This was to be Assange’s last trip to the United States.  Introducing the video Assange informed the audience that the Pentagon had told Reuters the killings had not violated the military rules of engagement.  “I believe that if those killings were lawful under the rules of engagement, then the rules of engagement are wrong.  The behavior of the pilots is as if they are playing a video game.  Their desire is to get high scores on their computer game”. The Collateral Murder video drove worldwide attention to Wikileaks and its founder.  Within two weeks, the seventeen minute YouTube version of the helicopter video had been viewed six-million times.  The video fueled a big boost to Wikileaks fortunes; donations were rolling in, the site’s Twitter feed said, “raised $150K in donations since Mon. New funding model for journalism: try doing it for change” (Sifry ’11).  Then Bradley Manning was arrested on 29 May 2010 and kept in solitary confinement (Keller et al ’11).  On July 30, 2010 Wikileaks posts the encrypted insurance file (Domsheitz-berg et al ’11).  On August 20, 2010 a warrant for Assange’s arrest was issued, then withdrawn in Sweden (Domsheitz-berg et al ’11).  
Shortly thereafter, two Swedish women filed police complaints alleging Assange had insisted on having sex without a condom.  To be exact, on August 20, 2010 Wikileaks published documents concerning the planning of a Love Parade in Duisburg, Germany and also on August 20, 2010 a warrant for Assange’s arrest is issued, then withdrawn in Sweden (Domsheitz-berg et al ’11).  Sweden’s strict laws on nonconsensual sex categorize such behavior as rape, and a prosecutor had issued a warrant to question Assange, who initially described it as a plot to silence or discredit Wikileaks (Keller et al’11).  Assange was asked to appear for questioning again but left Sweden and headed for London.  A day after the initial arrest warrant another prosecutor decided to downgrade the investigation to one of “molestation” a minor offense and to revoke a warrant for Assange’s arrest.  The decision was again changed when a senior state prosecutor, Marianne Ny, who specializes in sexual crimes, overruled subordinates in Stockholm and restored original allegations, saying rape was the appropriate charge for the evidence on file.  Claes Borgman (66) the lawyer for the two Swedish women, who is Sweden’s former equal opportunity ombudsman, and the spokesman on gender equality issues for the Social Democratic party, the main opposition group in Swedish Parliament said it was common under Sweden’s rape laws for men who force sex on women without a condom to face prosecution, “it’s a violation of sexual integrity and it can be seen as rape”.  Shortly thereafter his application for Swedish residency permit was denied and he refused to return to Stockholm.  In his native Australia authorities also signaled their intent to arrest him (Keller et al ’11).  
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With his 6 month visa in Great Britain rapidly expiring Assange was in trouble (Keller et al’11). At the end of August 2010 Wikileaks released all the Embassy cables in full, causing condemnation from former mainstream media partners and a bitter row over editorial ethics and organization direction of Wikileaks amongst supporters and critics (Becket & Ball ’12).  On September 15, 2010 Daniel Domsheitz-berg and others non-British partners leave Wikileaks and on September 17, 2010 Openleaks.org was registered as a domain name (Domsheitz-berg et al ’11).  On October 22, 2010 Wikileaks published the Iraq War Logs. On November 28, 2010 Wikileaks published more U.S. diplomatic cables.  On December 1, 2010 Interpol issued a Red Notice international warrant for Julian’s arrest.  On December 7, 2010 Assange turned himself in to police in London.  On December 14, 2010 Assange was released on bail (Domscheit-Berg et al ’11)   
Since July 2010 and the launch of the Afghan war logs, Assange had slept, on and off, at the Frontline Club in west London.  The club’s founder Vaughan Smith, had become a sympathizer and ally, and invited Assange and his coterie to his ancestral home, Ellingham Hall, tucked away in a remote corner of East Anglia.  Smith was former captain of the Grenadier Guards, an elite regiment of the British army, who went on to be a freelance journalist with Frontline TV. Typically Assange would spend between 16 and 18 hours a day in front of his laptop, sometimes staying up for 48 hours before crashing out on the floor. Other Wikileaks staff would push him into bed.  In couple of hours he would wake up and carry on.  Assange saw his role as chief executive. At one point in time Wikileaks team decided Assange needed to remove himself from the screen and take some exercise.  They bought him a red Adidas top and once a day Assange would jog through the parkland (Leigh ’11). 
The man is held under house arrest, charged with sexual assault of two Swedish women. But a far bigger picture surrounds Julian Assange.  He is the founder of Wikileaks, a non-profit organization that publishes political documents, secret and classified, obtained from anonymous and protected sources.  Assange is a controversial hero for free speech and government transparency.  From shocking revelations about the Bush and Obama administrations to videos confirming the massacre of Iraqi civilians by U.S. soldiers, to embarrassing top-secret conversations between diplomats, Assange leads a crusade for the truth using the Internet as his weapon.  His style of anti-secrecy is spreading all over the world, as demonstrated by the recent revolutions in the Middle East, including Tunisia, Libya and Egypt.  When Assange founded Wikileaks he saw that he could encourage, through successful examples, people to step forward to reveal abuses by government – to produce more justice.  Subscribing to the motto “courage is courageous” Assange claims that his modus operandi is to promote responsible governance (Guichaoua & Radermecker ’11).  Assange predicted the soldier would get a sentence of no more than 20 years, and would serve no more than 10 and promised in July 2010 to make “a significant contribution” to his defense fund that did not arrive until Wikileaks made a $15,000 transfer in January 2011 (Keller et al ’11).  
B. Ethics
It seems clear to everyone that Julian Assange’s actions elevate him to the level of hero as defined by Joseph Campbell (1904-1987) an American mythologist famous for his thoughts on heroes, their motivation, their success as well as their mistakes.  Many writers envy Assange’s patent nobility.  Wikileaks has redefined the role of media. To become a hero Assange needed troops to support him, people who were also attracted to the adventure that one may call the Internet, to join and reinforce his actions.  As a man he must also face the accusations against him.  Julian Assange is a hero of our generation for having dared to go so far in his actions and for having pushed the established rules of the media and the way information is shared with the public.  To commit and act, putting his life in danger for what he believes in seems extremely honorable to us.  He shows us that a group of people can oppose a perfectly dehumanizing bureaucracy (Guichaoua & Radermecker ’11).  More than 10 million people had viewed the 18 minute Collateral Murder video that was released in April 2010.  Bradley Manning was arrested shortly thereafter and has been confined to a military prison cell since 20 May 2010.  By June 2010 Assange was preparing even more explosive materials related to the wars in Afghanistan and Iraq and secret State Department cables.  In July 2010 Assange announced the release of 77,000 documents related to the war in Afghanistan (Keller ’11). There are few instances where any news organization had to deal with such a vast database, estimated at 300 million words.  By comparison the Pentagon Papers, leaked by Daniel Ellsberg and published by the New York Times in 1971 was two and a half million words.  Once redacted documents were shared among five newspapers and sent to Wikileaks, who accepted their redactions.  Barely 2,000 of the 250,000 diplomatic cables were published (Leigh ’11).  

Back in 1970-71 it had taken David Ellsberg, then a high level analyst for the Rand corporation, several months to photocopy the ten-thousand secret history of America’s war, entitled, History of the United States Decision-Making Process on Viet Nam Policy and months more to get them published as the Pentagon Papers.  Those papers reveal the depths to which the US government has sunk in deceiving the American people about the war. Despite criminal charges against Ellsberg, eventually dropped, the release of the Pentagon Papers shocked the world, exposed the government lying and helped to shorten the war and save thousands of both American and Vietnamese lives.  Ellsberg said, “As of today, I would have gotten a scanner and put them on the Internet”.  Ellsberg admitted that the government’s efforts to stop their publication was useful in garnering public attention; when Nixon’s Justice Department got a court injunction stopping the Time from continuing to publish the papers, Ellsberg passed the papers to the Washington Post.  When the Post was enjoined from publishing, he gave them to the Boston Globe and St. Louis Dispatch, which were also then enjoined.  Ultimately twenty different newspapers were publishing parts of the Pentagon papers, even though the White House was insisting that their actions were irreparably harming national security.  The legal battle kept the story hot until the Supreme Court ruled, by a 6-to-3 vote, against the government’s efforts at censorship in Gravel v. United States 408 U.S. 606 (1972).  Today there is something enticing about being independent, not at the whim of publishers or government attempts to control release (Sifry ’11).  An email memo written to the Editor by now 80 year old Max Frankel, who had overseen the defense of the New York Times in the Pentagon papers case 40 years ago, provides sage advice for future generations grappling with such issues in the future - information which wants to get out will get out; our job is to receive it responsibly (Leigh ’11).
The controversy between the freedom of expression and national security is laid out in Principle 1(d) of the Johannesburg Principles on National Security, Freedom of Expression and Access to Information of November 1996 were adopted by a group of experts in international law and endorsed by the UN Special Rapporteur in his annual report of 1996 so that “No restriction on freedom of expression or information on the ground of national security may be imposed unless the government can demonstrate that the restriction is prescribed by law and is necessary in a democratic society to protect a legitimate national security interest.  The burden of demonstrating the validity of the restriction rests with the government”.  The freedom to impart information can come under attack in a variety of ways and particularly impinge on the freedom of the press. Pressure on journalists poses a very significant threat. Informal censorship refers to a variety of activities by public officials - ranging from telephone calls and threats to physical attacks - designed to prevent or punish the publication of critical material. The right of journalists to protect their sources is also important in ensuring the free flow of information on matters of public interest. International and regional human rights mechanisms have asserted that journalists should never be required to reveal their sources except under certain conditions (it is necessary for a criminal investigation or the defense of a person accused of a criminal offence; they are ordered to do so by a court, after a full opportunity to present their case; necessary’ implies that the information cannot be obtained elsewhere, that it is of great importance and that the public interest in disclosure significantly outweighs the harm to freedom of expression from disclosure).  Restrictions should only be imposed where there is a real risk of harm to a legitimate interest meaning there is a significant risk of imminent harm; the risk is of serious harm, that is to say violence or other unlawful action; there is a close causal link between the risk of harm and the expression; the expression was made with the intention of causing the harm.  Generally, under international law the freedom of expression is limited only under Art. 20 of the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights that states, “(1) Any propaganda for war shall be prohibited by law (2) Any advocacy of national, racial or religious hatred that constitutes incitement to discrimination, hostility or violence shall be prohibited by law”.
Presidential privilege is rooted in the separation of powers under the Constitution and United States v. Nixon, 418 U.S. 683  (1974).  A President is entitled to absolute immunity from damages liability predicated on his official acts. A rule of absolute immunity for the President does not however leave the Nation without sufficient protection against his misconduct. There remains the constitutional remedy of impeachment, as well as the deterrent effects of constant scrutiny by the press and vigilant oversight by Congress according to Nixon v. Fitzgerald, 457 U.S. 731 (1982).  The immunity of executive privilege is limited to civil damages claims. Neither the doctrine of separation of powers, nor the need for confidentiality without more, can sustain an absolute, unqualified Presidential privilege of immunity from judicial process under all circumstances.  The President cannot, through the assertion of a broad and undifferentiated need for confidentiality and the invocation of an absolute, unqualified executive privilege, withhold information in the face of subpoena orders under Cheney v. U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia, 542 U.S. 367 (2004).

In 1797 a treaty with the British had angered Napoleon.  President John Adams sent a delegation but French emissaries, named XYZ, demanded both a bribe and a loan.  Adams decided to publish the correspondence and the public was outraged.  The Federalists then defeated their Democratic Republican opponents at every turn and intent on using the XYZ affair to silence the opposition once and for all the Federalists decided to crack down on immigrant voting rights and in the crisis of 1798, the Federalist Party used its dominance to pass the Sedition Act by the spring of 1800, with Election Day in sight, Secretary of State Pickering had already either prosecuted or singled out many of the President’s chief detractors for sedition charges.  In response, prominent Republicans, Thomas Jefferson and James Madison, decided to try and arouse opposition to the new laws in the state legislatures.  Despite their efforts, Jefferson’s and Madison’s state resolutions in Kentucky and Virginia were not adopted elsewhere.  In May 1800, Pickering was dismissed from the cabinet and later that year, Thomas Jefferson was elected the third President of the United States.  One of Jefferson’s first acts in office was to pardon all persons who had been convicted of sedition and Congress allowed the law to expire in 1801.  Fines levied in its prosecution were repaid by Act of Congress on the ground that it was unconstitutional (Haynes et al ’06).
At the turn of this century, when the World Wide Web was just starting to become politically relevant, before YouTube, Facebook and Twitter, when the main tools for building transparent and connected communities were blogs, email lists, and live conversation tools like Internet Relay Chat.  What is the nature of information in a connected age?   Does the Internet and technology help or hurt the cause of free speech and human rights?  Can companies like Amazon, Google, Twitter, Facebook, Mastercard, etc. exploit the advantages of the Internet and behave morally?  How can we ensure that whistleblowers speak out when needed?  And is Wikileaks a symptom of decades of governmental and institutional opacity or a solution? Secrecy and the hoarding of information are coming to an end and sharing information is coming.  Government like people need to keep some secrets, withholding information from time to time, to achieve reasonable goals.  Discretion is part of the social fabric binding people in their personal lives and in business.  It is reasonable to allow diplomats, military planners, and even politicians of freedom to use secrets in the service of their country.  However, there is a difference between withholding information and blatantly lying to the people to whom one is accountable.  The issue is not whether Wikileaks did the right thing, or whether it should even exist.  The real question is the responsibility of governments and institutions like them have to build systems within their power structures so that they remain accountable?  When those in power work harder to protect themselves than they do to maintain mechanisms of oversight and justice, opacity wins out over transparency.  We should be demanding that the default setting for institutional power be “open” and when those same powers should be forced to argue when things need to remain closed (Sifry ’11).  

Laws and regulations need to be updated to reflect that freedom of speech in our connected, networked, and handheld printing press world is different from what our forefathers imagined when including it at the heart of the Constitution.  The hypocrisy of the American government’s response to Wikileaks is a case in point.  If we use the Internet to overturn repressive regimes around the world, then we have either to accept the fact that these same methods may be used against our own regime, or make sure our policies are beyond reproach.  The people and companies behind the technology need to be transparent about what information they collect.  They need to develop consistent policies to allow people to opt in, or out, of their data collection systems.  They also need to develop standards so that people quickly learn of government requests for their documentation or information about them.  We must have a right to protect the privacy of information stored in the cloud as rigorously as if it were in our own home.  Finally, there must be widespread acknowledgement that much of our public disclosure occurs on corporate networks and servers, and these companies must robustly defend the open Internet that they so handily profit from (Sifry ’11).  

 All bodies with regulatory authority over the media, print or broadcast, should be fully independent of government.  Media monopolies are another way in which the right to receive information from a variety of sources is restricted. State broadcasting monopolies do not serve the public interest but then in some smaller markets, a monopoly newspaper may be the only way to provide access to local news. Rules on monopolies need to be carefully designed to promote plurality of content, without providing the government with an opportunity to interfere in the media. Legislation should be guided by the principle of maximum disclosure; public bodies should be under an obligation to publish key information; public bodies should actively promote open government; exceptions should be clearly and narrowly drawn and subject to strict ‘harm’ and ‘public interest’ tests; individuals should have the right to appeal against a refusal to disclose information to an independent administrative body, which operates in a fair, timely and low-cost manner; the legislation should provide protection for ‘whistleblowers’ who release information on wrongdoing.

Wikileaks is the most challenging journalism phenomenon to emerge in the digital era.  The stories it has broken have been compared to historic scoops such as the Pentagon papers that revealed that President Johnson had lied about the conduct of the Vietnam War.  Wikileaks poses a series of challenges to the status quo in politics, journalism and theories of political communications.  It has compromised the foreign policy of the most powerful state in the world.  It has caused the most mighty news organizations to collaborate with this tiny editorial outfit.  Its use of new technologies and the way it puts information into the public domain forces us to reconsider what journalism is and its moral purpose in contemporary global politics.  What are the responsibilities of journalists?  What are the limits on freedom of expression?  What are the best forms of political media in the Internet age?  How far does the public’s “right to know” extend?  Wikileaks itself is not a revolutionary idea.  It is combines ‘hacktavism’ with some of the traits of traditional investigative journalism.  In the end its challenge to orthodoxy might reside in its extra legal status rather than the vague anti-hegemonic world-view of Assange. Its cross-national servers and network of thousands of mirror sites duplicating its content have created a new publisher of last resort.  Wikileaks should be seen as a significant part of the current reshaping of the fourth estate.  It is a prototype for the shift, from a closed linear structure to a more open, networked, and collaborative process.  Control over what the public knows is being exercised and resisted in new ways.  The traditional model for the relationships between authority, media and citizen is no longer sustainable.  That does not mean that power will inevitably be redistributed in a more equitable and transparent way.  But Wikileaks is one of many new forms of political communications that offer new opportunities for a reshaping of democratic discourse, and potentially, at least, politics, itself.  Assange’s project fits into existing ideas of disruptive, non-traditional, non-commercial or unsubsidized news media.  It did have guiding principles: to protect sources, to publish everything (Becket & Ball ’12).

Wikileaks is a not-for-profit media organization, who provides an innovative, secure and anonymous way for sources to leak information to our journalists (our electronic drop box). The broader principles upon which Wikileaks is based are the defense of freedom of speech and media publishing, the improvement of our common historical record and the support of the rights of all people to create new history. WikiLeaks has combined high-end security technologies with journalism and ethical principles and cutting-edge cryptographic information technologies. Wikileaks is a project of the Sunshine Press. WikiLeaks is the winner of the 2008 Economist Index on Censorship Freedom of Expression award and the 2009 Amnesty International human rights reporting award (New Media). WikiLeaks has a history breaking major stories in major media outlets and robustly protecting sources and press freedoms. We have never revealed a source. We do not censor material. Since formation in 2007, WikiLeaks has been victorious over every legal (and illegal) attack, including those from the Pentagon, the Chinese Public Security Bureau, the Former president of Kenya, the Premier of Bermuda, Scientology, the Catholic & Mormon Church, the largest Swiss private bank, and Russian companies. WikiLeaks has released more classified intelligence documents than the rest of the world press combined.

Members of the Society of Professional Journalists believe that public enlightenment is the forerunner of justice and the foundation of democracy. The duty of the journalist is to further those ends by seeking truth and providing a fair and comprehensive account of events and issues. Conscientious journalists from all media and specialties strive to serve the public with thoroughness and honesty. Professional integrity is the cornerstone of a journalist's credibility. Members of the Society share a dedication to ethical behavior and adopt this code to declare the Society's principles and standards of practice.

 

Seek Truth and Report It.   Journalists should be honest, fair and courageous in gathering, reporting and interpreting information.  Journalists should: Test the accuracy of information from all sources and exercise care to avoid inadvertent error. Deliberate distortion is never permissible. Diligently seek out subjects of news stories to give them the opportunity to respond to allegations of wrongdoing. Identify sources whenever feasible. The public is entitled to as much information as possible on sources' reliability.  Always question sources’ motives before promising anonymity. Clarify conditions attached to any promise made in exchange for information. Keep promises.  Make certain that headlines, news teases and promotional material, photos, video, audio, graphics, sound bites and quotations do not misrepresent. They should not oversimplify or highlight incidents out of context.  Never distort the content of news photos or video. Image enhancement for technical clarity is always permissible. Label montages and photo illustrations.  Avoid misleading re-enactments or staged news events. If re-enactment is necessary to tell a story, label it.  Avoid undercover or other surreptitious methods of gathering information except when traditional open methods will not yield information vital to the public. Use of such methods should be explained as part of the story.  Never plagiarize. Tell the story of the diversity and magnitude of the human experience boldly, even when it is unpopular to do so.  Examine their own cultural values and avoid imposing those values on others.  Avoid stereotyping by race, gender, age, religion, ethnicity, geography, sexual orientation, disability, physical appearance or social status.  Support the open exchange of views, even views they find repugnant.  Give voice to the voiceless; official and unofficial sources of information can be equally valid.  Distinguish between advocacy and news reporting. Analysis and commentary should be labeled and not misrepresent fact or context.  Distinguish news from advertising and shun hybrids that blur the lines between the two.   Recognize a special obligation to ensure that the public's business is conducted in the open and that government records are open to inspection.

 
Minimize Harm.  Ethical journalists treat sources, subjects and colleagues as human beings deserving of respect.  Journalists should:  Show compassion for those who may be affected adversely by news coverage. Use special sensitivity when dealing with children and inexperienced sources or subjects.  Be sensitive when seeking or using interviews or photographs of those affected by tragedy or grief.  Recognize that gathering and reporting information may cause harm or discomfort. Pursuit of the news is not a license for arrogance.  Recognize that private people have a greater right to control information about themselves than do public officials and others who seek power, influence or attention. Only an overriding public need can justify intrusion into anyone’s privacy. Show good taste. Avoid pandering to lurid curiosity.  Be cautious about identifying juvenile suspects or victims of sex crimes.  Be judicious about naming criminal suspects before the formal filing of charges.  Balance a criminal suspect’s fair trial rights with the public’s right to be informed.
 
Act Independently. Journalists should be free of obligation to any interest other than the public's right to know.  Journalists should: Avoid conflicts of interest, real or perceived.  Remain free of associations and activities that may compromise integrity or damage credibility.  Refuse gifts, favors, fees, free travel and special treatment, and shun secondary employment, political involvement, public office and service in community organizations if they compromise journalistic integrity.  Disclose unavoidable conflicts. Be vigilant and courageous about holding those with power accountable.  Deny favored treatment to advertisers and special interests and resist their pressure to influence news coverage.  Be wary of sources offering information for favors or money; avoid bidding for news. 
Be Accountable.  Journalists are accountable to their readers, listeners, viewers and each other.  Journalists should: Clarify and explain news coverage and invite dialogue with the public over journalistic conduct.  Encourage the public to voice grievances against the news media.  Admit mistakes and correct them promptly. Expose unethical practices of journalists and the news media.  Abide by the same high standards to which they hold others
.
The power of principled leaking to call governments, corporations and institutions to account is amply demonstrated through recent history. The public scrutiny of otherwise unaccountable and secretive institutions forces them to consider the ethical implications of their actions. Which official will chance a secret, corrupt transaction when the public is likely to find out? What repressive plan will be carried out when it is revealed to the citizenry, not just of its own country, but the world? When the risks of embarrassment and discovery increase, the tables are turned against conspiracy, corruption, exploitation and oppression. Open government answers injustice rather than causing it. Open government exposes and undoes corruption. Open governance is the most effective method of promoting good governance.  Today, with authoritarian governments in power in much of the world, increasing authoritarian tendencies in democratic governments, and increasing amounts of power vested in unaccountable corporations, the need for openness and transparency is greater than ever. WikiLeaks interest is the revelation of the truth. Unlike the covert activities of state intelligence agencies, as a media publisher WikiLeaks relies upon the power of overt fact to enable and empower citizens to bring feared and corrupt governments and corporations to justice (Wikileaks ’12).

When engaging in public discourse about justice and rights, we must abide by the limits of public reason.  Justices must set aside their moral and religious convictions and restrict ourselves to arguments that all citizens reasonably be expected to accept.  Government should not legislate morality in the areas of sexual behavior or reproductive decisions, because to do so imposes on some the moral and religious convictions of others.  Government should be neutral on these morally charged questions and let individuals choose for themselves.  Utilitarian justice means maximizing utility or welfare aiming for the greatest happiness for the greatest number.  Libertarian justice means respecting the freedom of choice either the actual choices people make in the market (the libertarian view) or the hypothetical choices of people would make in an original position of equality (the liberal egalitarian view).  Common good justice cultivates virtue and reasoning about the common good.  If a just society involves reasoning together about the good life, it remains to ask what kind of political discussion would point us in that direction.  Some consider public engagement with questions of the good life to be a civic transgression, a journey beyond the bounds of liberal public reason.  Politics and law should not be entangled in moral and religious disputes.  Citizens of pluralist societies disagree about morality and religion.  Rather than avoiding the moral and religious convictions that our fellow citizens bring to public life, we should attend to them more directly, sometimes by challenging them, sometimes by listening to and learning from them.  A politics of moral engagement is not only a more inspiring ideal than a politics of avoidance, it is a more promising basis for a just society (Sandler ’09). 

The Latin word plagarias was first used in its modern sense by Roman poet Martial in the first century AD.  A plagarius was someone who stole another’s slave or enslaved a free person.  We judge less harshly those malefactors who are most like us.  One reason for the ambivalence of reactions against plagiarism is that the Left, which dominates intellectual circles in the United States, is soft on plagiarism.  Plagiarism is a species of intellectual fraud.  It consists of unauthorized copying that the copier claims (whether explicitly or implicitly and whether deliberately or carelessly) is original with him and the claim causes the copier’s audience to behave otherwise than it would if it knew the truth (Posner ’07).  Wikileaks is a leader in journalistic ethics.  Government has never been so insolvent, nor the press so monopolized.  By the principled publishing of government work from anonymous sources Wikileaks, working independently as only the X-Generation is able, has managed to avoid most issues of plagiarism whereas United States Government Works are not subject to copyright under 17USC(1)§105.  Wikileaks did encounter plagiarism, or more accurately the Latin plagarias when the high level of journalistic work on the Collateral Murder Video led to the discovery and arrest of Bradley Manning on 29 May 2009.  The redaction of the Iraq log and Afghan diary by major media was also offensive to the truth whereas it seems that all government work corroborated in the copyrighted work of the news media were removed, thereby making just compensation impossible.  

For a short time before Assange was convinced of the identity of Bradley Manning, after his anonymous source was detained, Assange was in violation of the ethical dictate to minimize harm by treating sources as humans due respect.  This weakness enabled the devil that denied Obama the justice of Afghan victim compensation in Human Rights Campaign (HRC), Citizens Commission on Human Rights (CCHR), et al, plaintiffs v. US Presidential Candidates Barack Obama and John McCain whose foreign policies fail Asia and the Near East (ANE), US Congress in defense of Title 22 Foreign Relations and Intercourse (a-FRaI-d) and the Court of International Trade (CoITUS), defendants HA-28-7-08 as charged in Customs House Act, St. Elizabeth’s (CHAStE) of Bicentennial Day HA-26-2-11 to corrupt the loins of two Swedish women to the point that two Swedish sex crime lawyers are in the biggest trouble of their career
.  As of January 2011 Assange has paid $15,000 to the Bradley Manning Support Network and as long as these support payments continue it is not expected that Wikileaks or the Bradley Manning trial will be troubled by the right of certain authors to attribution and integrity under 17USC(1)§106A.  
C. Case 
The Swedish Supreme Court has decided to rule on the Assange case in February 2012.  I hope that this brief will help Europe to disentangle from U.S. foreign policy
 to enable N.A.T.O to pay victim compensation to refugees and survivors without fear of.  On house arrest and awaiting possible extradition to Sweden to face criminal investigation in a sexual abuse case Assange denies the allegations of “rape, sexual molestation and forceful coercion” of two women who had relations with him during a visit to Sweden in the summer of 2010.  With his British lawyers vowing to fight extradition all the way to Britain’s highest courts and if necessary, to the European Court of Human Rights in Strasbourg, France, which has intervened in the past to strike down British deportation rulings (Keller et al ’11).  The case against Assange, which has been the subject of intense speculation and dispute in mainstream media and on the internet, is laid out in police material held in Stockholm to which the Guardian received unauthorized access.  Assange denies the Swedish allegations and has not formally been charged with any offence. The two Swedish women behind the charges have been accused by his supporters of making malicious complaints or being "honeytraps" in a wider conspiracy to discredit him.  Assange's UK lawyer, Mark Stephens, attributed the allegations to "dark forces", saying: "The honeytrap has been sprung ... After what we've seen so far you can reasonably conclude this is part of a greater plan."  The co-ordinator of the WikiLeaks group in Stockholm, who is a close colleague of Assange and who also knows both women, told the Guardian: "This is a normal police investigation. Let the police find out what actually happened. Of course, the enemies of WikiLeaks may try to use this, but it begins with the two women and Julian. It is not the CIA sending a woman in a short skirt" (Davies ’10).

The allegations centre on a 10-day period after Assange flew into Stockholm on Wednesday 11 August 2010
. One of the women, named in court as Miss A, told police that she had arranged Assange's trip to Sweden, and let him stay in her flat because she was due to be away. She returned early, on Friday 13 August, after which the pair went for a meal and then returned to her flat.  Her account to police, which Assange disputes, stated that he began stroking her leg as they drank tea, before he pulled off her clothes and snapped a necklace that she was wearing. According to her statement she "tried to put on some articles of clothing as it was going too quickly and uncomfortably but Assange ripped them off again". Miss A told police that she didn't want to go any further "but that it was too late to stop Assange as she had gone along with it so far", and so she allowed him to undress her.  According to the statement, Miss A then realised he was trying to have unprotected sex with her. She told police that she had tried a number of times to reach for a condom but Assange had stopped her by holding her arms and pinning her legs. The statement records Miss A describing how Assange then released her arms and agreed to use a condom, but she told the police that at some stage Assange had "done something" with the condom that resulted in it becoming ripped, and ejaculated without withdrawing.

When he was later interviewed by police in Stockholm, Assange agreed that he had had sex with Miss A but said he did not tear the condom, and that he was not aware that it had been torn. He told police that he had continued to sleep in Miss A's bed for the following week and she had never mentioned a torn condom.  On the following morning, Saturday 14 August, Assange spoke at a seminar organized by Miss A. A second woman, Miss W, had contacted Miss A to ask if she could attend. Both women joined Assange, the co-ordinator of the Swedish WikiLeaks group, whom we will call "Harold", and a few others for lunch.  Assange left the lunch with Miss W. She told the police she and Assange had visited the place where she worked and had then gone to a cinema where they had moved to the back row. He had kissed her and put his hands inside her clothing, she said.  That evening, Miss A held a party at her flat. One of her friends, "Monica", later told police that during the party Miss A had told her about the ripped condom and unprotected sex. Another friend told police that during the evening Miss A told her she had had "the worst sex ever" with Assange: "Not only had it been the world's worst screw, it had also been violent."  Assange's supporters point out that, despite her complaints against him, Miss A held a party for him on that evening and continued to allow him to stay in her flat.

On Sunday 15 August, Monica told police, Miss A told her that she thought Assange had torn the condom on purpose. According to Monica, Miss A said Assange was still staying in her flat but they were not having sex because he had "exceeded the limits of what she felt she could accept" and she did not feel safe.  The following day, Miss W phoned Assange and arranged to meet him late in the evening, according to her statement. The pair went back to her flat in Enkoping, near Stockholm. Miss W told police that though they started to have sex, Assange had not wanted to wear a condom, and she had moved away because she had not wanted unprotected sex. Assange had then lost interest, she said, and fallen asleep. However, during the night, they had both woken up and had sex at least once when "he agreed unwillingly to use a condom".  Early the next morning, Miss W told police, she had gone to buy breakfast before getting back into bed and falling asleep beside Assange. She had awoken to find him having sex with her, she said, but when she asked whether he was wearing a condom he said no. "According to her statement, she said: 'You better not have HIV' and he answered: 'Of course not,' " but "she couldn't be bothered to tell him one more time because she had been going on about the condom all night. She had never had unprotected sex before."

The police record of the interview with Assange in Stockhom deals only with the complaint made by Miss A. However, Assange and his lawyers have repeatedly stressed that he denies any kind of wrongdoing in relation to Miss W.  In submissions to the Swedish courts, they have argued that Miss W took the initiative in contacting Assange, that on her own account she willingly engaged in sexual activity in a cinema and voluntarily took him to her flat where, she agrees, they had consensual sex. They say that she never indicated to Assange that she did not want to have sex with him. They also say that in a text message to a friend, she never suggested she had been raped and claimed only to have been "half asleep".  Police spoke to Miss W's ex-boyfriend, who told them that in two and a half years they had never had sex without a condom because it was "unthinkable" for her. Miss W told police she went to a chemist to buy a morning-after pill and also went to hospital to be tested for STDs. Police statements record her contacting Assange to ask him to get a test and his refusing on the grounds that he did not have the time.

On Wednesday 18 August, according to police records, Miss A told Harold and a friend that Assange would not leave her flat and was sleeping in her bed, although she was not having sex with him and he spent most of the night sitting with his computer. Harold told police he had asked Assange why he was refusing to leave the flat and that Assange had said he was very surprised, because Miss A had not asked him to leave. Miss A says she spent Wednesday night on a mattress and then moved to a friend's flat so she did not have to be near him. She told police that Assange had continued to make sexual advances to her every day after they slept together and on Wednesday 18 August had approached her, naked from the waist down, and rubbed himself against her.  The following day, Harold told police, Miss A called him and for the first time gave him a full account of her complaints about Assange. Harold told police he regarded her as "very, very credible" and he confronted Assange, who said he was completely shocked by the claims and denied all of them. By Friday 20 August, Miss W had texted Miss A looking for help in finding Assange. The two women met and compared stories.

Harold has independently told the Guardian Miss A made a series of calls to him asking him to persuade Assange to take an STD test to reassure Miss W, and that Assange refused. Miss A then warned if Assange did not take a test, Miss W would go to the police. Assange had rejected this as blackmail, Harold told police.  Assange told police that Miss A spoke to him directly and complained to him that he had torn their condom, something that he regarded as false.  Late that Friday afternoon, Harold told police, Assange agreed to take a test, but the clinics had closed for the weekend. Miss A phoned Harold to say that she and Miss W had been to the police, who had told them that they couldn't simply tell Assange to take a test, that their statements must be passed to the prosecutor. That night, the story leaked to the Swedish newspaper Expressen.  By Saturday morning, 21 August, journalists were asking Assange for a reaction. At 9.15am, he tweeted: "We were warned to expect 'dirty tricks'. Now we have the first one." The following day, he tweeted: "Reminder: US intelligence planned to destroy WikiLeaks as far back as 2008." The Swedish tabloid Aftonbladet asked if he had had sex with his two accusers. He said: "Their identities have been made anonymous so even I have no idea who they are. We have been warned that the Pentagon, for example, is thinking of deploying dirty tricks to ruin us."

Assange's Swedish lawyers have since suggested that Miss W's text messages – which the Guardian has not seen – show that she was thinking of contacting Expressen and that one of her friends told her she should get money for her story. However, police statements by the friend offer a more innocent explanation: they say these text messages were exchanged several days after the women had made their complaint. They followed an inquiry from a foreign newspaper and were meant jokingly, the friend stated to police.  The Guardian understands that the recent Swedish decision to apply for an international arrest warrant followed a decision by Assange to leave Sweden in late September and not return for a scheduled meeting when he was due to be interviewed by the prosecutor. Assange's supporters have denied this, but Assange himself told friends in London that he was supposed to return to Stockholm for a police interview during the week beginning 11 October, and that he had decided to stay away. Prosecution documents seen by the Guardian record that he was due to be interviewed on 14 October.  The co-ordinator of the WikiLeaks group in Stockholm, who is a close colleague of Assange and who also knows both women, told the Guardian: "This is a normal police investigation. Let the police find out what actually happened. Of course, the enemies of WikiLeaks may try to use this, but it begins with the two women and Julian. It is not the CIA sending a woman in a short skirt."

Assange's lawyers were asked to respond on his behalf to the allegations in the documents seen by the Guardian. They said they were still unable obtain a response from Assange.  Assange's solicitor, Mark Stephens, said: "The allegations of the complainants are not credible and were dismissed by the senior Stockholm prosecutor as not worthy of further investigation." He said Miss A had sent two Twitter messages that appeared to undermine her account in the police statement.  Assange's defence team had so far been provided by prosecutors with only incomplete evidence, he said. "There are many more text and SMS messages from and to the complainants which have been shown by the assistant prosecutor to the Swedish defense lawyer, Bjorn Hurtig, which suggest motivations of malice and money in going to the police and to Espressen and raise the issue of political motivation behind the presentation of these complaints. He [Hurtig] has been precluded from making notes or copying them.  "We understand that both complainants admit to having initiated consensual sexual relations with Mr Assange. They do not complain of any physical injury. The first complainant did not make a complaint for six days (in which she hosted the respondent in her flat [actually her bed] and spoke in the warmest terms about him to her friends) until she discovered he had spent the night with the other complainant. The second complainant, too, failed to complain for several days until she found out about the first complainant: she claimed that after several acts of consensual sexual intercourse, she fell half asleep and thinks that he ejaculated without using a condom – a possibility about which she says they joked afterwards. Both complainants say they did not report him to the police for prosecution but only to require him to have an STD test. However, his Swedish lawyer has been shown evidence of their text messages which indicate that they were concerned to obtain money by going to a tabloid newspaper and were motivated by other matters including a desire for revenge. (Davies ’10)(Keller et al ’11).  
Sweden’s strict laws on nonconsensual sex categorize such behavior as rape, and a prosecutor had issued a warrant to question Assange on August 20, 2010.  A day after the initial arrest warrant another prosecutor decided to downgrade the investigation to one of “molestation” a minor offense and to revoke a warrant for Assange’s arrest.  The decision was again changed when a senior state prosecutor, Marianne Ny, who specializes in sexual crimes, overruled subordinates in Stockholm and restored original allegations, saying rape was the appropriate charge for the evidence on file.  Claes Borgman (66) the lawyer for the two Swedish women, who is Sweden’s former equal opportunity ombudsman, and the spokesman on gender equality issues for the Social Democratic party, the main opposition group in Swedish Parliament said it was common under Sweden’s rape laws for men who force sex on women without a condom to face prosecution, “it’s a violation of sexual integrity and it can be seen as rape”.  Assange was asked to appear for questioning again in the week of 11 October but left Sweden and headed for London.  Shortly thereafter his application for Swedish residency permit was denied and he refused to return to Stockholm.  In his native Australia authorities also signaled their intent to arrest him (Keller et al ’11).  In the United States Assange faces possible prosecution under espionage and censorship conspiracy statute at 18USC(I)(37)§793(c & g) but the Congressional amendments greatly favor the chance for Wikileaks and other agencies of the free press to try the new just compensation statute at 18USC(I)(37)§793(h)(4) and 18USC(I)(37)§794 (d)(4). 
The British have rightly and honorably found grounds for mandatory non-execution of the European arrest warrant under Article 3 of the framework decision 2002/584/JHA whereby the judicial authority of the Member State of execution (hereinafter "executing judicial authority") shall refuse to execute the European arrest warrant…if the offence on which the arrest warrant is based is covered by amnesty in the executing Member State.  Under Article 4 Grounds for optional non-execution of the European arrest warrant provides the executing judicial authority may refuse to execute the European arrest warrant…where the judicial authorities of the executing Member State have decided either not to prosecute for the offence on which the European arrest warrant is based or to halt proceedings.  Nothing in this Framework Decision may be interpreted as prohibiting refusal to surrender a person for whom a European arrest warrant has been issued when there are reasons to believe, on the basis of objective elements, that the said arrest warrant has been issued for the purpose of prosecuting or punishing a person on the grounds of his or her sex, race, religion, ethnic origin, nationality, language, political opinions or sexual orientation, or that that person's position may be prejudiced for any of these reasons.  No person should be removed, expelled or extradited to a State where there is a serious risk that he or she would be subjected to the death penalty, torture or other inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment.  This Framework Decision does not prevent a Member State from applying its constitutional rules relating to due process, freedom of association, freedom of the press and freedom of expression in other media.  
Article 8 Content and form of the European arrest warrant 1. The European arrest warrant shall contain the following information set out in accordance with the form contained in the Annex: (a) the identity and nationality of the requested person; (b) the name, address, telephone and fax numbers and e-mail address of the issuing judicial authority; (c) evidence of an enforceable judgment, an arrest warrant or any other enforceable judicial decision having the same effect, coming within the scope of Articles 1 and 2; (d) the nature and legal classification of the offence, particularly in respect of Article 2; (e) a description of the circumstances in which the offence was committed, including the time, place and degree of participation in the offence by the requested person; (f) the penalty imposed, if there is a final judgment, or the prescribed scale of penalties for the offence under the law of the issuing Member State; (g) if possible, other consequences of the offence. 2. The European arrest warrant must be translated into the official language or one of the official languages of the executing Member State. Any Member State may, when this Framework Decision is adopted or at a later date, state in a declaration deposited with the General Secretariat of the Council that it will accept a translation in one or more other official languages of the Institutions of the European Communities.  Article 12. Keeping the person in detention. When a person is arrested on the basis of a European arrest warrant, the executing judicial authority shall take a decision on whether the requested person should remain in detention, in accordance with the law of the executing Member State. The person may be released provisionally at any time in conformity with the domestic law of the executing Member State, provided that the competent authority of the said Member State takes all the measures it deems necessary to prevent the person absconding.  Article 14 Hearing of the requested person.  Where the arrested person does not consent to his or her surrender as referred to in Article 13, he or she shall be entitled to be heard by the executing judicial authority, in accordance with the law of the executing Member State.

Article 15(2-4) Surrender decision. If the executing judicial authority finds the information communicated by the issuing Member State to be insufficient to allow it to decide on surrender, it shall request that the necessary supplementary information, in particular with respect to Articles 3 to 5 and Article 8, be furnished as a matter of urgency and may fix a time limit for the receipt thereof, taking into account the need to observe the time limits set in Article 17. Time limits and procedures for the decision to execute the European arrest warrant. In cases where the requested person consents to his surrender, the final decision on the execution of the European arrest warrant should be taken within a period of 10 days after consent has been given. 3. In other cases, the final decision on the execution of the European arrest warrant should be taken within a period of 60 days after the arrest of the requested person. Where in specific cases the European arrest warrant cannot be executed, the executing judicial authority shall immediately inform the issuing judicial authority thereof, giving the reasons for the delay. In such case, the time limits may be extended by a further 30 days. 6. Reasons must be given for any refusal to execute a European arrest warrant.

The Council Framework Decision of 13 June 2002 on the European arrest warrant and the surrender procedures between Member States - Statements made by certain Member States on the adoption of the Framework Decision 2002/584/JHA defines "European arrest warrant" as any judicial decision issued by a Member State with a view to the arrest or surrender by another Member State of a requested person.  The European arrest warrant provided for in this Framework Decision is the first concrete measure in the field of criminal law implementing the principle of mutual recognition which the European Council referred to as the "cornerstone" of judicial cooperation.  This Framework Decision respects fundamental rights and observes the principles recognized by Article 6 of the Treaty on European Union
 that recognizes the Charter of Fundamental Rights of the European Union C/83/02 of 7 December 2000 in particular Chapter VI thereof pertaining to the principle of subsidiarity as subject to the principle of proportionality, whereby limitations may be made only if they are necessary and genuinely meet objectives of general interest recognized by the Union or the need to protect the rights and freedoms of others
.  In the seven years since implementation of the European arrest framework decision 54,689 warrants have been issued and 11,630 executed, only 21.3 percent of warrants were executed. Extradition between EU countries now takes fourteen to seventeen days, if the person consents to their transfer, and forty-eight days if they do not give consent. Previously, this process took more than one year.  In all cases grounds for the refusal must be given. A Member State may refuse to execute a European arrest warrant if: (1) final judgment has already been passed by a Member State upon the requested person in respect of the same offence (ne bis in idem principle); the offence is covered by an amnesty in the executing Member State; the person concerned may not be held criminally responsible by the executing State owing to his/her age. The odds in Eurojust against extradition are nearly as strongly in Assange’s favor as the facts and law.  Great Britain has behaved rightly and honorably.  We can only pray the Swedish Supreme Court will dismiss the charges against Julian Assange with such aplomb that the United States will be swayed to release Bradley Manning unharmed, fit as a fiddle, sets of 10 pull-up, 100 push-ups and sit-ups and five mile run daily, so that N.A.T.O. can compensate the war survivors witnessed by Wikileaks and other free press agencies.
Sweden, as party to Nordic Extradition Act (1959:254) concerning extradition to Denmark, Finland, Iceland and Norway for criminal offences
 has a peculiar reservation to the European arrest warrant, reminiscent of short brown haired German Hitler’s predilection for tall, blond, haired blue eyed “Aryans” (indigenous Scandinavians) whereby, “Consent or renunciation within the meaning of Article 13(1) may be revoked by the party whose surrender has been requested. Revocation must take place before the decision on surrender is executed. Article 13(1) states: If the arrested person indicates that he or she consents to surrender, that consent and, if appropriate, express renunciation of entitlement to the "speciality rule", referred to in Article 27(2), shall be given before the executing judicial authority, in accordance with the domestic law of the executing Member State.  Under Article 27(2) pertaining to the Possible prosecution for other offences, Except in the cases referred to in paragraphs 1 and 3, a person surrendered may not be prosecuted, sentenced or otherwise deprived of his or her liberty for an offence committed prior to his or her surrender other than that for which he or she was surrendered
.  The European arrest warrant statute clearly indicates positive concealment.  In this case of the multi-million (up to $1 billion) dollar Wikileaks’ N.A.T.O. settlement in Assange’s head, by focusing on his penis, is a misprision of serious offense.  This misdirection perpetuates the apartheid inherent in the N.A.T.O contempt for Yugoslavian war reparations institutionalized by the (bloody since 2006) occupation of the Hague by the International Criminal Tribunal for Former Yugoslavia and International Criminal Court for the purpose of racketeering and dominating the International Court of Justice and thereby United Nations and justice loving Europeans.  For the purpose of proving conspiracy with the United States the evidence in the European arrest warrant treaty regarding the Nordic extradition treaty should be construed to indicate a stereotypically European weakness of Swedish matriarchal society for the psycho-sexual mental illness of sado-masochism associated with cruelty, bondage, dominance and submission
.   
Mariane Ny and Claes Borgman must be reprimanded by the Swedish Supreme Court so that their personal proclivity for sado-masochism does not harm the rights and freedoms of Julian Assange and Bradley Manning or the general interest for N.A.T.O. victim compensation to be recognized by the European Union. Under Article 6(1) of the Framework determination the issuing judicial authority shall be the judicial authority of the issuing Member State which is competent to issue a European arrest warrant by virtue of the law of that State.  When it comes to mental illness Swedish legal authorities face a considerably higher bar regarding their mental competency than their clients because unlike their clients the legal authorities arbitrarily opting to issue a European arrest warrant have committed a fundamentally illegal act.   Although transexualism is not necessary a mental disease it can be diagnosed under the DSM-IV.  The United Kingdom Parliament Joint Committee on Human Rights Fourth Report of 4 February 2007 on the Mental Health Bill 2006-07 at paragraph 11 JUSTICE has expressed concern at the removal of the exclusion  in relation to sexual deviancy and the possible bringing of transsexualism, masochism and fetishism within  the scope of compulsory powers.  The level of clinical significance necessary to cross the paraphilia (sexual  deviance) threshold is described in the DSM-IV-R of the American Psychiatric Association as being reached  when the behaviors or fantasies lead to a clinically significant level of distress or impairment (e.g. are obligatory,  result in sexual dysfunction, require participation of non-consenting individuals, lead to legal complications,  or interfere with social relationships)
.  

Under Article 2(2) of Chapter 1 of the Swedish Constitution of 1 January 1975 it shall be incumbent upon the public administration to secure the right to work, housing and education, and to promote social care and social security and a good living environment.  Chapter 2 Article 9(1) Where a public authority other than a court has deprived a citizen of his liberty for committing a criminal offence or because he is suspected of having committed such an offence, he shall be entitled to have the matter tested before a court of law without undue delay. Under Chapter 11 Article 1(1) the Supreme Court is the highest court of general jurisdiction, and the Supreme Administrative Court is the highest administrative court. Chapter 11 Article 2 Neither a public authority nor the Parliament may determine how a court shall adjudicate a particular case or how a court shall in other respects apply a rule of law in a particular case. Article 3 A legal dispute between private subjects may not be settled by an authority other than a court except by virtue of law.  Provisions regarding judicial review of deprivation of liberty are laid down in Chapter 2, Article 9 that provides citizens deprived of their liberty for committing a criminal offense shall be entitled to have the matter tested by a court of law without undue delay. In exercising mercy to remit or reduce a penal sanction or other legal effect of a criminal act, or any other similar intervention affecting the person or property of a private subject made by a public authority the Government of Sweden shall order that no further action be taken to investigate or prosecute the rape allegations against Julian Assange filed by Mariane Ny and Claes Borgman under Chapter 11 Article 13(2) of the Constitution of Sweden as the British have refused under Article 3 of the framework decision 2002/584/JHA 
Chapter 2 Article 5 of the Swedish Constitution of 1 January 1975 provides, all citizens shall be protected against corporal punishment.  All citizens shall likewise be protected against torture or any medical influence or intervention for the purpose of extorting or suppressing statements. Article 8 All citizens shall be protected against deprivation of liberty in their relations with the public administration.  They shall also in other respects be guaranteed freedom of movement within the Realm and freedom to depart Sweden.  Article 20 a foreigner within the Realm shall be equated with a Swedish citizen in respect of … protection against all coercion to participate in any meeting for the formation of expression of opinion, etc. Under Article 14 If a court or any other public body considers that a provision conflicts with a provision of a fundamental law or with a provision of any other superior statute, or that the procedure prescribed was set aside in any important respect when the provision was introduced, the provision may not be applied.  However, if the provision has been approved by the Parliament or by the Government, it may be set aside only if the fault is manifest, as it is in this refused European arrest warrant. Chapter 10 Articles 1-4 apply mutatis mutandis, to the commitment of the Realm to any international obligation in any form other than an agreement and to any denunciation of an international agreement or obligation. 

Non-execution of European arrest warrants occurs 78.7 percent of cases.  It is not generally in the scope of the non-executing judicial authority to retaliate against prosecutorial indiscretion.  It is the responsibility of Sweden to criticize their own senior state prosecutor Mariane Ny, sex crime specialist, and Claes Borgman, lawyer for the two Swedish and former equal opportunity ombudsman and spokesperson on gender equality issues for the Social Democratic Party for conspiring to kidnap, illegally restrain and take as hostage Wikileaks founder Julian Assange by exploiting the racism and xenophobia inherent in the reservation pertaining to the Nordic extradition treaty to launder the proceeds of the organized armed robbery to not compensate for the murder, and grievous bodily injury caused by the illicit trafficking in weapons, munitions and explosives by N.A.T.O. operations in non-member countries under Article 2 of the Framework decision 2002/584/JHA and Rule 16 of the Guidelines on the Role of Prosecutors. 8th U.N. Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders. Havana, Cuba, 27 August to 7 September 1990 that states: When prosecutors come into possession of evidence against suspects that they know or believe on reasonable grounds was obtained through recourse to unlawful methods, which constitute a grave violation of the suspect's human rights, especially involving torture or cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment, or other abuses of human rights, they shall refuse to use such evidence against anyone other than those who used such methods, or inform the Court accordingly, and shall take all necessary steps to ensure that those responsible for using such methods are brought to justice.
D. Compensation
On December 3, 2006 Julian Assange wrote, “Every time we witness an act we feel to be unjust and do not act we are becoming party to injustice.  Those who are repeatedly passive in the face of injustice soon find their character corroded into servility.  Most witnessed acts of injustice are associated with bad governance, since when government is good, unanswered justice is rare.  By the progressive diminution of a people’s character, the impact of reported but unanswered injustice is far greater than it may initially seem.  Modern communication states through their scale, homogeneity, and excesses provide their populace with an unprecedented deluge of witnessed, but seemingly unanswerable injustices”.  The essential principle contained in the actual notion of an illegal act - a principle which seems to be established by international practice and in particular by the decisions of arbitral tribunals - is that reparation must, as far as possible, wipe out all the consequences of the illegal act and re-establish the situation which would, in all probability, have existed if that act had not been committed.  Restitution in kind, or, if this is not possible, payment of a sum corresponding to the value which a restitution in kind would bear; the award, if need be, of damages for loss sustained which would not be covered by restitution in kind or payment in place of it - such are the principles which should serve to determine the amount of compensation due for an act contrary to international law.” Factory at Chorzów, Merits, Judgment No. 13, 1928, P.C.I.J., Series A, No. 17 (p. 47) Legal consequences arising from the construction of the wall in the Occupied Palestinian Territory Advisory Opinion of 9 July, 2004 No. 131.  
The system of compensation for victims of war set forth by United Nations Security Council Compensation Commission for Iraq-Kuwait are equally applicable to the victims of all conflicts and disasters in which the United States or N.A.T.O. takes part.  The rates are as follows:

1. People forced to relocate as the result of military action $2,500 -$4,000 for an individual and $5,000-$8,000 for a family;

2. People who suffered serious bodily injury or families reporting a death as the result of US military action are entitled to between $2,500 and $10,000;

3. After being swiftly compensated for relocation, injury or death an individual may make a claim for damages for personal injury; mental pain and anguish of a wrongful death; loss of personal property; loss of bank accounts, stocks and other securities; loss of income; loss of real property; and individual business losses valued up to $100,000.

4. After receiving compensation for relocation, injury or death an individual can file a claim valued at more than $100,000 for the loss of real property or personal business.

5. Claims of corporations, other private legal entities and public sector enterprises. They include claims for: construction or other contract losses; losses from the non-payment for goods or services; losses relating to the destruction or seizure of business assets; loss of profits; and oil sector or heavy industry losses.

6. Claims filed by Governments and international organizations for losses incurred in evacuating citizens; providing relief to citizens; damage to diplomatic premises and loss of, and damage to, other government property; and damage to the environment (Sanders ’11: MD§8(B)).

Hospitals & Asylums (HA) drafted the largest war reparation in the history of international law and the Bush Administration paid $20 billion toward the $33 billion the Madrid Conference in September 2003 raised for the Iraq Reconstruction fund.  By the time the Coalition Provisional Authority (CPA) left Iraq the colonial “rent” had been exhausted and the security situation deteriorated and Iraq became the first mega-murder, taking more than a million lives, in the new Millennium (Sanders ’07).  The Right, easily swayed to fascism, has therefore come to oppose the utility of victim compensation for the maintenance of international peace and security, bolstered to victory by the chronic and potentially fatal weakness of the seemingly socially acceptable Left to plagiarism (Posner ’07).  After being censured by the sole proprietor of the balanced budget, Hospitals & Asylums, for failing to compensate the civilian victims of the bombing he incited in his campaign trail visit to a military base in Afghanistan, the Obama administration, after killing my 89 year old Oma in the Netherlands, in the course accepting the Nobel Peace Prize in December 2009, while plagiarizing the US War History HA-26-11-09, that resulted in non-respondent injustice reducing all future Nobel Prize awards, has finally settled an equal sum of $20 billion with his predecessor, and not one penny more
, for the Deepwater Horizon Spill Response Solution HA-8-6-10.  To prevent further destruction of a work of recognized Hospitals & Asylums (HA) stature, and any intentional or grossly negligent destruction of that work in violation of that right it is important that I assert my right of certain authors to attribution and integrity, namely email and Paypal responsiblity, which I demand for all my work under 17USC(1)§106A  and in this case up to $500 from the Attorney General as sovereign security and retainer for the settlement by the Comptroller of this victim compensation settlement under 28USC(II)(31)§524(b) as cited by the new victim compensation trust fund in espionage and censorship statute at 18USC(I)(37)§793(h)(4) and 18USC(I)(37)§794(d)(4).
Now I am not exactly the beneficiary of this story upon whose relief the long term global happiness and well-being is majorly reliant
.  That author/source is Pfc. Bradley E. Manning.  And Manning, for editorial purposes, must be duly informed of this, his application for writ of habeas corpus, and of his inclusion in the HA prison/cemetery.  Manning, like Assange, must be released from custody and the bank block of Wikileaks must be lifted.  Manning however is in such an uncomfortable position that even compromised by his own sex charges Assange is ethically liable for paying compensation to his source’s criminal defense.  He now does so.  So Wikileaks immunity is no longer extraordinarily ethically compromised by the hypocritical defenses of the institutionalized contempt of N.A.T.O. Members to reparate the former Yugoslavia globalized by the location of the International Criminal Court within a stone’s throw of the International Court of Justice, in the Hague
.  Notwithstanding, Manning and Assange were wronged and their cases must be made right for the integrity of the token public compensation settlement for the Collateral Murder video we demand to create the conditions where peace and justice can be maintained in the interest global equality, prosperity and freedom.  The news media needs to learn the lesson of Wikileaks and other independent members of the highly monopolized free press, so that witnessed injustice does not go un-redressed and apartheid is not perpetuated by the Baby Boomers, whose tyranny of the majority, now defeated democratically by the non-voting Millennials and disenfranchised felons, defrauds the global economy, they own 80% of, with their tyrannically empowered, non-support whim.                  
It is imperative that the charges Bradley Manning are dismissed under MCM Rule 907 or declared a mistrial under Rule 915 not only for his freedom, but also for his future income as an honorably discharged Veteran without much of a civilian work history.  Although Assange seems reasonably capable of earning a living for himself he does not earn enough every year to properly care for Manning’s career as a volunteer federally insured against injury and claims for damage or loss under 24USC(10)§422 (d).  Manning’s guards have done their best impression of American legal hospitality by alleging severe mental illness which should serve to qualify Manning for disability benefits despite the non-discrimination of his medical doctors.   In accordance with the entry requirements of the United States Armed Forces Retirement Home 24USC(10)§412(a)(3) and the thresholds for Veterans Benefits under 38USC§1521(j) when US soldiers serves 90 days in a war, or hostile fire in any declared or  undeclared military action he or she become eligible under 37USC§310 for retirement benefits usually reserved for people who served 20 years or more in active service.  Manning must not be denied Veterans pensions are between $3,000 and $6,000 a year under 38USC§1521(j).  There is however much more to VA benefits, and plagiarism of the Left, than I, am made aware of by my semi-respectable non-respondent non-paying government appointed representatives, many Veterans, who are not living under a bridge because they were discharged other than honorably (OTH) and are not eligible for benefits until they are acquitted or pardoned, earn $2,500 a month VA disability after serving only 5 years, more than the maximum social security retirement benefit, if they are superhumanly friendly and socially supportive of everyone, nonprofits and health professionals, including unwisely and maybe especially, the malpractising doctors, lawyers and (unpopular) government institutions from whence their expensive long-term condition comes from.  To ensure Manning gets the all war hero benefits he is entitled to, I, Anthony J. Sanders, refer him to the equal access to justice and attorney’s fees for his VA disability promised by Scarborough v. Anthony J. Principi Secretary of Veteran’s Affairs No. 02-1657 (2004) and Shinseki v. Sanders No. 07-1209 (2009) and broken by Act III Creating an SSI Financed Halfway House of the Defense of Social Security Caucus HA-1-7-11.
Having protected our source we are now ready to conclude with the judicial precedent for the benefit of the free press – compensation for the survivors harmed in the making of the Collateral Murder video from the North Atlantic Treaty signed in Washington DC 4 April 1949.  The survivors want to get paid, once and for all, without any pain whatsoever.  It sounds as though Wikileaks has enough information to settle at U.N. Compensation rates that I reiterate nearly as much as the Bible does the “stone that the builder refused became the cornerstone” and exactly as many times as the Lord who freed us from slavery in Egypt commanded.  I would however limit Wikileak and free press settlement to the conventional mathematics of the first three classes of UN compensation beneficiaries: 
1. People forced to relocate as the result of military action $2,500 -$4,000 for an individual and $5,000-$8,000 for a family;

2. People who suffered serious bodily injury or families reporting a death as the result of US military action are entitled to between $2,500 and $10,000;

3. After being swiftly compensated for relocation, injury or death an individual may make a claim for damages for personal injury; mental pain and anguish of a wrongful death; loss of personal property; loss of bank accounts, stocks and other securities; loss of income; loss of real property; and individual business losses valued up to $100,000.

The Supreme Administrative Court of Sweden sounds an auspicious venue for N.A.T.O. to settle if a permanent justice of the Supreme Court would only take mercy and order no further action need be taken to investigate or prosecute the European arrest warrant under Chapter 11 Article 13(2) of the Constitution of Sweden.  

4. After receiving compensation for relocation, injury or death an individual can file a claim valued at more than $100,000 for the loss of real property or personal business.

5. Claims of corporations, other private legal entities and public sector enterprises. They include claims for: construction or other contract losses; losses from the non-payment for goods or services; losses relating to the destruction or seizure of business assets; loss of profits; and oil sector or heavy industry losses.

6. Claims filed by Governments and international organizations for losses incurred in evacuating citizens; providing relief to citizens; damage to diplomatic premises and loss of, and damage to, other government property; and damage to the environment (Sanders ’11: MD§8(B)).

� The final sentence of the Preamble to the 16th Draft Bicentennial Revolution of the Constitution of Hospitals & Asylums Non-Governmental Economy(� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/CHANGEXVI.doc" ��CHANGE�) now states “� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/King.htm" �� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/King.htm" �� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/King.htm" �� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/King.htm" �� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/King.htm" �� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/King.htm" �������� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/King.htm" �� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/King.htm" �� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/King.htm" �� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/King.htm" �� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/King.htm" �� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/King.htm" �������Believing that the codification, adjudication and progressive change of HA statute will promote the maintenance of international peace and security, the development of healthy and friendly relations and the achievement of co-operation among all people the HA athletic scholarship for the sedentary – sets of 10 pull-ups and/or 100 push-ups and sit-ups between Chapters, 10km run daily and marathon on the Sabbath to qualify for office”. Before the enactment clause “Be the Democratic-Republican (DR) two party system dissolved.”


� Pursuant to Principle 7. Efforts addressed to the abolition of solitary confinement as a punishment, or to the restriction of its use, should be undertaken and encouraged. Basic Principles for the Treatment of Prisoners � HYPERLINK "http://www1.umn.edu/humanrts/instree/g2bpt.htm" ��U.N. Doc. A/45/49� (1990) codified Art. 6 §266 (A)(7) of Book 6: Judicial Delinquency (� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/JD.htm" ��JD�)


� Standard Minimum Rules for the Treatment of Prisoners, adopted Aug. 30, 1955 by the First United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders � HYPERLINK "http://www1.umn.edu/humanrts/instree/g1smr.htm" ��U.N. Doc. E/5988� (1977) codified JD Art. 8 §268F “Exercise and sport 1. Every prisoner who is not employed in outdoor work shall have at least one hour of suitable exercise in the open air daily if the weather permits. 2. Young prisoners, and others of suitable age and physique, shall receive physical and recreational training during the period of exercise. To this end space, installations and equipment should be provided” is so inadequate the great hypocrisy of the Body of Principles for the Protection of All Persons under Any Form of Detention or Imprisonment, � HYPERLINK "http://www1.umn.edu/humanrts/instree/g3bpppdi.htm" ��U.N. Doc. A/43/49� (1988) whose omission of a decent exercise regime inclined Europe to condemn the abusive confinement of Manning’s body without push-ups and sit-ups, in terms codified JD Art. 7 §267-6 No Torture or Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment, No person under any form of detention or imprisonment shall be subjected to torture or to cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment.  No circumstance whatever may be invoked as a justification for torture or other cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment.





� Fuller, Nathan. Bradley Manning Support Network. Final day of Bradley Manning’s pre-trial hearing: In depth notes from the art. 32 courtroom. � HYPERLINK "http://www.bradleymanning.org/news/final-day-of-bradley-mannings-pre-trial-hearing-in-depth-notes-from-the-art-32-courtroom" ��December 22, 2011�


� Rule 20 Article 96—Releasing prisoner without proper authority Any person subject to this chapter who, without proper authority, releases any prisoner committed to his charge, or who through neglect or design suffers any such prisoner to escape, shall be punished as a court-martial may direct, whether or not the prisoner was committed in strict compliance with law. e. Maximum punishment. (1) Releasing a prisoner without proper authority. Dishonorable discharge, forfeiture of all pay and allowances, and confinement for 2 years. (2) Suffering a prisoner to escape through neglect. Bad-conduct discharge, forfeiture of all pay and allowances, and confinement for 1 year. (3) Suffering a prisoner to escape through design. Dishonorable discharge, forfeiture of all pay and allowances, and confinement for 2 years.


� On December 16th, 4:30 to 6pm there was a Candlelight Vigil to support Bradley Manning at Downtown Plaza in Ashland, Oregon.  Local sponsors of the vigil are: Citizens for Peace and Justice, Ashland Women’s International League for Peace and Freedom, Amnesty International - Southern Oregon Chapter, Peace House, Rogue Valley Veterans for Peace, and Occupy Ashland.





� Rule 28 Article 104 (4) Giving intelligence to the enemy (a) That the accused, without proper authority, knowingly gave intelligence information to the enemy; and (b) That the intelligence information was true, or implied the truth, at least in part. (6) Communicating with the enemy (a) Nature of the offense.. No unauthorized communication, correspondence, or intercourse with the enemy is permissible. The intent, content, and method of the communication, correspondence, or intercourse are immaterial. No response or receipt by the enemy is required. The offense is complete the moment the communication, correspondence, or intercourse issues from the accused. The communication, correspondence, or intercourse may be conveyed directly or indirectly. A prisoner of war may violate this Article by engaging in unauthorized communications with the enemy (b) Knowledge. Actual knowledge is required but may be proved by circumstantial evidence (c) Citizens of neutral powers. Citizens of neutral powers resident in or visiting invaded or occupied territory can claim no immunity from the customary laws of war relating to communication with the enemy e. Maximum punishment. Death or such other punishment as a court-martial or military commission may direct.


� Fine and up to 10 years imprisonment for Gathering, Transmitting or Losing Defense Information �HYPERLINK "http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/html/uscode18/usc_sec_18_00000793----000-.html"��18USC(I)(37)§793�(f)


� Fine and up to 10 years imprisonment for Embezzling Public Money, Property or Records � HYPERLINK "http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/html/uscode18/usc_sec_18_00000641----000-.html" ��18USC(I)(31)§641�


� Fine and up to 10 years imprisonment on first offense fine and up to 20 years imprisonment after conviction � HYPERLINK "http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/html/uscode18/usc_sec_18_00001030----000-.html" ��18USC(I)(47)§1030�(c)(1)


� MCM Rule 21. Article 97—Unlawful detention a. Text of statute. Any person subject to this chapter who, except as provided by law, apprehends, arrests, or confines any person shall be punished as a court-martial may direct. e .Maximum punishment . Dishonorable discharge, forfeiture of all pay and allowances, and confinement for 3 years.


� MCM IV Rule 17 Article 93—Cruelty and maltreatment a. Any person subject to this chapter who is guilty of cruelty toward , or oppression or maltreatment of, any person subject to his orders shall be punished as a court-martial may direct. Maximum punishment . Dishonorable discharge, forfeiture of all pay and allowances, and confinement for 1 year.


� MCM IV Rule 109. Article 134—(Threat or hoax designed or intended to cause panic or public fear) (1) Threat. (a) That the accused communicated certain language; (b) That the information communicated amounted to a threat; (c) That the harm threatened was to be done by means of an explosive; weapon of mass destruction; biological or chemical agent, substance, or weapon; or hazardous material; (d) That the communication was wrongful; and (e) That, under the circumstances, the conduct of the accused was to the prejudice of good order and discipline in the armed forces or was of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces. c. Explanation.


(1) Threat. A “threat” means an expressed present determination or intent to kill, injure, or intimidate a person or to damage or destroy certain property presently or in the future. Proof that the accused actually intended to kill, injure, intimidate, damage, or destroy is not required.


e . Maximum punishment . Dishonorable discharge, forfeiture of all pay and allowances, and confinement for 10 years. 


� 96a. Art 134 (Wrongful interference with an adverse administrative proceeding)


b. Elements.


(3) That the act was done with the intent to influence, impede, or obstruct the conduct of such administrative proceeding, or otherwise obstruct the due administration of justice;


(4) That under the circumstances, the conduct of the accused was to the prejudice of good order and discipline in the armed forces or was of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces. e . Maximum punishment. Dishonorable discharge, forfeiture of all pay and allowances, and confinement for 5 years.


� 95. Article 134—(Misprision of serious offense)


b. Elements.


(1) That a certain serious offense was committed by a certain person;


(2) That the accused knew that the said person had committed the serious offense;


(3) That, thereafter, the accused concealed the serious offense and failed to make it known to civilian or military authorities as soon as possible;


(4) That the concealing was wrongful; and


(5) That, under the circumstances, the conduct of the accused was to the prejudice of good order and discipline in the armed forces or was of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.


(c)(3) Positive act of concealment. A mere failure or refusal to disclose the serious offense without some positive act of concealment does not make one guilty of this offense.


e . Maximum punishment. Dishonorable discharge, forfeiture of all pay and allowances, and confinement for 3 years.


� 96. Article 134 Obstruction of justice includes wrongfully influencing, intimidating, impeding, or injuring a witness, a person acting on charges under this chapter, an investigating officer under R.C.M. 406, or a party; and by means of bribery, intimidation, misrepresentation, or force or threat of force delaying or preventing communication of information relating to a violation of any criminal statute of the United States to a person authorized by a department, agency, or armed force of the United States to conduct or engage in investigations or prosecutions of such offenses; or endeavoring to do so. e . Maximum punishment. Dishonorable discharge, forfeiture of all pay and allowances, and confinement for 5 years.


� A unanimous vote of around 50 people at the Occupy Ashland General Assembly in November 2011 held that Bradley Manning should be immediately released.  The Bradley Manning Support Network has a lot of support on the West Coast. 


� After HA held the United States liable for $20 billion after bombing the $4 billion no-fly-zone reparation Iraq-US treaty on the spring equinox 2003 the Madrid Conference raised $33 billion for the Iraq Reconstruction Fund.  It was the largest war reparation in history.  As soon as the Coalition Provisional Authority (CPA) left the military occupants did not pay enough “rent” to the civilian government and in the anarchy more than 1 million Iraqis died, more than 150,000 from coalition forces.  Warfare in Afghanistan, Pakistan, Yemen and Somalia has been much less intense but N.A.T.O. is extremely behind on compensation payments.  Full length free online book: Sanders, Tony J. Me, Myself and Iraq. Hospitals & Asylums � HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/Principi.htm" �HA-11-11-07� 


� Chapter 3 Right to Write Article 17 Freedom of the Press Constitution of Hospitals & Asylums Non-Governmental Economy (� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/CHANGEXVI.doc" ��CHANGE�)





� The last sex crime prosecutor in contempt of HA release order is in prison after making music professor Michael Luebbe serve a full five years for false child pornography charges before he died within a year or two after he was released Dr. Luebbe is Dead, Long Live Antioch College � HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/antioch.doc" �HA-8-2-11� 


� Sanders, Tony J. Human Rights Campaign (HRC), Citizens Commission on Human Rights (CCHR), et al, plaintiffs v. US Presidential Candidates Barack Obama and John McCain whose foreign policies fail Asia and the Near East (ANE), US Congress in defense of Title 22 Foreign Relations and Intercourse (a-FRaI-d) and the Court of International Trade (CoITUS), defendants  � HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/FREEIT.htm" �HA-28-7-08� as charged in Customs House Act, St. Elizabeth’s (� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/Customshouse.htm" ��CHAStE�). Hospitals & Asylums. Bicentennial Day � HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/Customshouse.htm" ��HA-26-2-11 � 


� August 11 is Hospitals & Asylums Day as codified in Article 97 of the Constitution of Hospitals & Asylums Non-Governmental Economy (� HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/CHANGEXVI.doc" ��CHANGE�)  


� Consolidated Version of the Treaty on European Union. Official Journal of the European Union. � HYPERLINK "http://eur-lex.europa.eu/LexUriServ/LexUriServ.do?uri=OJ:C:2010:083:0013:0046:EN:PDF" ��C/83/13� 17 February 1992 as adapted on 20 December 2007 by the Treaty of Lisbon �HYPERLINK "../Downloads/C/306"��C/306� 17 December 2007.    


� 4. In so far as this Charter recognizes fundamental rights as they result from the constitutional traditions common to the Member States, those rights shall be interpreted in harmony with those traditions.   


� Special provisions are made for the Nordic Extradition Treaties in Article 31(2) of Council Framework Decision 2002/584/JHA of 13 June 2002 on the European arrest warrant and the surrender procedure between Member States [Official Journal L 246 of 29.9.2003].


� Article 27 of the Framework decision � HYPERLINK "http://eur-lex.europa.eu/LexUriServ/LexUriServ.do?uri=CELEX:32002F0584:EN:HTML" \o "2002/584/JHA" \t "_blank" ��2002/584/JHA� 1. Each Member State may notify the General Secretariat of the Council that, in its relations with other Member States that have given the same notification, consent is presumed to have been given for the prosecution, sentencing or detention with a view to the carrying out of a custodial sentence or detention order for an offence committed prior to his or her surrender, other than that for which he or she was surrendered, unless in a particular case the executing judicial authority states otherwise in its decision on surrender…3. Paragraph 2 does not apply in the following cases: (a) when the person having had an opportunity to leave the territory of the Member State to which he or she has been surrendered has not done so within 45 days of his or her final discharge, or has returned to that territory after leaving it; (b) the offence is not punishable by a custodial sentence or detention order; (c) the criminal proceedings do not give rise to the application of a measure restricting personal liberty;


(d) when the person could be liable to a penalty or a measure not involving the deprivation of liberty, in particular a financial penalty or a measure in lieu thereof, even if the penalty or measure may give rise to a restriction of his or her personal liberty; (e) when the person consented to be surrendered, where appropriate at the same time as he or she renounced the speciality rule, in accordance with Article 13; (f) when the person, after his/her surrender, has expressly renounced entitlement to the speciality rule with regard to specific offences preceding his/her surrender. Renunciation shall be given before the competent judicial authorities of the issuing Member State and shall be recorded in accordance with that State's domestic law. The renunciation shall be drawn up in such a way as to make clear that the person has given it voluntarily and in full awareness of the consequences. To that end, the person shall have the right to legal counsel; (g) where the executing judicial authority which surrendered the person gives its consent in accordance with paragraph 4.  4. A request for consent shall be submitted to the executing judicial authority, accompanied by the information mentioned in Article 8(1) and a translation as referred to in Article 8(2). Consent shall be given when the offence for which it is requested is itself subject to surrender in accordance with the provisions of this Framework Decision. Consent shall be refused on the grounds referred to in Article 3 and otherwise may be refused only on the grounds referred to in Article 4. The decision shall be taken no later than 30 days after receipt of the request.


� The 4tth Edition of the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual  of Mental Disorders (DSM-IV) used to diagnose mental illness in the United States does not include a description for sado-masochism, although sado-masochism is clearly rampant in the psychiatric profession, clientele and positions of judicial and government power in the nation with the highest rate of incarceration and one of the highest rates of divorce.   For the purpose of this brief we shall define sado-masochism as a sexually charged psychosis. 


� Paragraph 15 Human Rights Campaign (HRC), Citizens Commission on Human Rights (CCHR), et al, plaintiffs v. US Presidential Candidates Barack Obama and John McCain whose foreign policies fail Asia and the Near East (ANE), US Congress in defense of Title 22 Foreign Relations and Intercourse (a-FRaI-d) and the Court of International Trade (CoITUS), defendants. Hospitals & Asylums  � HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/FREEIT.htm" �HA-28-7-08� 





� Flood and Tornado Insurance from the Deepwater Horizon Overpayment � HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/flood.htm" �HA-16-5-11�


Conflict of Interest Statement: New investigational animal drugs for the amelioration of the WNS and EHM epidemics � HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/WNS.htm" �HA-25-5-11�


� There have been days when it was I in need of legal assistance, and whereas all I got was a bungling burglar, and the hospital assassins were paid by the federal government against my objection, wherefore the U.S. government was censored to conspire with the you’re a peon colonialism and with only their conflicts of interest to rely upon the global economy is publicized by fraudulent lawyers and the actually accounting is held by Hospitals & Asylums (HA) whose anti-plagiarism defenses have been necessarily augmented from the censorship of routine/non-case based service to armed and medical forces to the dissolution of the Democratic-Republican (DR) two party system and amendment of the UN Charter Legitimate Edition (UNCLE) as directed � HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/IVCHANGE.htm" ��CHANGE�.


� Extra-judicial Killings of the International Criminal Tribunal (Babic) � HYPERLINK "http://www.title24uscode.org/Yugoslavia.doc" �HA-25-12-04�









